BIG RAPIDS CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD

REGULAR MEETING TUESDAY, APRIL 2, 2019
BIG RAPIDS TOWNSHIP OFFICES, 14212 NORTHLAND DR.
BIG RAPIDS, MI 49307

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 p.m. ROLL CALL: _ Stanek,__ Fountain,__ Currie,
__Bean,__ Everett,__ Geib,__Merendino Pledge of Altegiance.

PUBLIC COMMENT
ADDITIONS TO AGENDA:

CORESPONDENCE: Bridget Cinco & Crossroads: ITEM A
APPROVAL OF: March 5th meeting minutes: ITEM B

FINANCIAL
1. Treasurer Report February: ITEM C
2. Financial Report: ITEM D

APPROVAL OF BILLS:
1. Accounts Payable: ITEM E
2. Payroll: ITEMF

MONTHLY REPORTS:

Building/Planning Department: ITEM G
Cemetery and Grounds: ITEM H
Fire Department: ITEM |

Sewer Department: ITEM J
Water Department: ITEM K
Board of Review: ITEM L

Fire Committee: ITEM M
Planning Commission: ITEM N
. Utilities Committee: ITEM O

0. Supervisor: ITEMP

1. Other

ToPINMBELNS

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
1. Fire Department SOP's approval:
2. Other:

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Request to add Crystal Hawley to Fire Roster: ITEM Q
Request from Fire Department to accept DOD truck and spend up to $3000 on it: ITEM R
Request from Fire Department to replace foam pro system:
Request from Cemetery to purchase mower: ITEM $
Motion to dispose of current mower:
Bids for Generator maintenance: ITEM T
Health Insurance renewal: [TEM U
2019 Road Estimates: ITEM V
. 2019 Dust Contrel: ITEM W
10. Budget adjustments: ITEM X
11. Discussion on parking lot:
12. Other:

eINOMAELN

PUBLIC COMMENT:

ADJOURNMENT:

Big Rapids Charter Township will provide necessary and reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for the hearing impaired and
audiotapes of printed material, if individuals with disabilities, upon five business days notice to the township. Individuals requiring auxiliary aids
or services should contact Rene Fountain, Big Rapids Charter Township Clerk, 14212 Northland Deive, Big Rapids, Mi 49307- call 231 796 3603 or
fax request to 231 796 2533,



Item <“A”

suEervisorstanek@bigraEidstownshiE.net

From: Tubbs, James (DHHS) <Tubbs)1@michigan.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2019 11:05 AM

To: supervisorstanek@bigrapidstownship.net
Subject: FW: THANK YOU!!

Bill,

This is the email | received at my day job regarding the flooding on Golf View.

Jim Tubbs

From: Cinco, Bridget (DHHS} <CincoB@michigan.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 12:02 PM

To: Tubbs, James (DHHS) <TubbsJ1@michigan.gov>
Subject: THANK YOU!!

HUGE thanks to you and your team of firefighters for clearing out Lake Golfview and a big thanks for all the help with
getting people across yards and home for the night (like the lady and her baby)! It was great to get the text from my
hubby this morning that it was all cieared out! Fires to floods — you guys do it all, the team rocks!!! We are all grateful —
and I'm sure the worker that was stuck in our subdivision was very grateful to be able to go home as well @ Any more

crappy winters like this and a bigger drain may be in order for that location!! Hope you were able to get some rest last
night!

Please share my gratitude with your team!
Thanks again,

Bridget

Bridget Cinco

Pathways Success Coach

Newaygo County Department of Health and Human Services
Pathfinder Elementary

Fremont Public Schools

109 W. 44'" Street, Fremont

Ph# (231) 303-0697

Fax# (517) 346-9888

cincob@michigan.gov

M&DHHS'

Mahipan Dasartmsl o Health s Humih Sendces

****All calls reporting abuse or neglect of a chiid or adult in the State of Michigan are to be called to
Centralized Intake, that toll free number is 1-855-444-3911



CROSSROADS

CHARTER ACADEMY

ACADEMIC EXCELLENCE

R. Ross Meads Christopher White Kevin Sankey
7-12 Principal K-6 Principal/Superintendent Dean of Students/Athletic Director
meadsr(@ceabr.org whitec@ccabr.org sankeyk(@ceabr.org
March 8, 2019

Jim Tubbs and Perry Douglass

14212 Northland Drive

Big Rapids, MI 49307
Dear Jim and Perry:

We just wanted to take a minute to thank you for the part your department had in making yesterday such a special day
for our students. The escort out of town created memories for our kids that they will never forget. Then your people
went above and beyond by meeting the team in Reed City and bringing them into town at midnight. Ross had to pull
over as you passed and Kevin was actually on the bus with the team.

The boys made history last night going further than any team has in the tournament format in school history. They also
set a school record for wins in a season. But one of the things they’ll never forget is what you did for them.

From the administration at Crossroads, thank you.

Sincerely,

C:‘ﬁ/‘lfrbv .L/":—

Christopher White
K-6 Principal/Suptrintendent

’ /
. 7] cuLx
/ \,-/ 3 ’ s

R. Ross Mea
7-12 Principal

Kf:vin Sankey
Dean of Students/Athletic Director

Phone: 231.796.9041 215 W. Spruce Street Big Rapids, MI 49307 FAX: 231.525.2088



“RY
BIG RAPIDS CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD Item “B
REGULAR MEETING TUESDAY, MARCH 5, 2019
UNAPPROVED

CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL: Stanek, Fountain, Currie, Bean arrived at 7.05 p.m., Everett, present. Geib, Merendinc absent.
All lead in the pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC COMMENT: None

ADDITIONS TO AGENDA: Under New Business add Resolution 2019-01 to adopt Poverty Exemption Income Guidelines and
Asset Test.

CORESPONDENCE: Walton Erickson Public Library so noted and filed.

APPROVAL OF: February 5th meeting minutes: A mofion to approve the February 5, 2019 minutes was made by Currie.
Seconded by Everett. Motion passed unanimously.

FINANCIAL
1. Treasurer Report: approved as printed.
2. Financial Report: approved as printed.

APPROVAL OF BILLS:
1. Accounts Payable: A motion to approve accounis payable in the amount of $93,877.16 checks #31453-
31483 plus 4 EFTs made by Currie. Seconded by Everett. Motion passed unanimously on a roll call vote.
2. Payroll: A motion to approve payroll in the amount of $17,882.49 checks #11546-11577 and slub 14 was
made by Currie. Seconded by Everett. Motion passed unanimously on a roll call vote.

MONTHLY REPORTS:

Building/Planning Department:
Cemetery and Grounds:

Fire Department:

Sewer Department:

Water Department:

Cemetery Task Force:

Fire Committee:

Supervisor:

Approved as printed.

o B o ol A

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
1. Fire Department SOP's continuation: no action

NEW BUSINESS:
1. Resolution 2019-01 to adopt Poverty Exemption Income Guidelines and Asset Test: no action
PUBLIC COMMENT: none

ADJOURNMENT: 7:55 p.m.



«Jn Wia}]

sbutaes - ysep 000°100-000-0658

sezea’'vt aTqepuadxy Yysed DAH 00T T00-000-1TTL

HSYO 000°T00-000-1TTL

8c oprm’SI HSYD 000" T00-000-80L

sbutarg - yse) 000°T00-000-10L

HSYD 000°T00-000-€66

{BS°606‘€8T) HSYD 000°100-000-164%
29°F0E'069 sbutaeg - yse) 000" T00-000~-065

05°'L90°0€ HSYD 000°T00-000-T0%

sbutaeg - ysen 000°T00-000-TOCE

S0'20tE‘ce HSYD 000°TOO-000-TLZ

Z6 LET‘E2T sbutraes - ysed 000°TO0-000-6FC

sbutaeg - ysep 000°T00-000-9FC

sbutaes - ysen 000°T00-000-21¢

p2 or1’152 Butyoeyny - ysed 000°T00-000-90¢

£L°LBbEPT HSYD 000°T00-000-%02

OF"L0L'69T HSYD 000°T00-000-£02

aTqepuadxg-uoN ysed 100 T00-000-T0T

98°659°STL butyosyy - ysed 000" TO0-000-T0T

asueteg butpugm uotiydraoseq Taqumy ‘19

LY 995 ‘€66 T

:soueTeqg 19 bBurtpulg

(69°E19°6T) gjuawasIngsTg TTOIABg s8]

{(6Z2°089'98) S3judWasINgsTg Yse) :15so]

£G°F8S ‘8BBE sidrensy ysed :ppy

Z6°GLT'TITL'T :eoueteg 19 butuutbod

sbutaeg - ysep 000 °T00-000-068

GE"ZZ8'PI sTqepuadxd Ysed JAH 00T T00-000-T1IL

HSYD 000°T00-000-TTL

6 6F0‘PT HSYD 000°TO0-000-B0L

sbutaeg - ysed 000" T00-000-T0L

HSYD 000" 100-000-£65

{p8°BLO'Z8T) HSYD 000° 100-000-16%

PG'SF9'6L9 sbutaeg - ysep 000" T00-000-06S

06°L9G'LE HSYD 000" 100-000-T0F

sbutaes - ysep 000°T00-000~T0E

PT*1IBL’ET HSYD 000" T00-000-TLZ

L8 099°FCT shutaes - ysed 000" 100-000-6F2

sbutaeg - ysed 000°100-000-9¥2

sbutaeg - ysep 000°100-000-212Z

217999 ‘961 butyoay)y - ysed 000°T0O0-000-902

6L°TLO'ZL HSYD 000°100-000-F02

ZE-OET'CET HSYO 000" T00-000-€£02

aTqepuadxg-uoN YseDd T00"T00-000-T0T

F9 658 °LTY butyasyd - ysed 000" T00-000-T0T

anueTeg butuutbag uoTadriosaq Iaquny To
bg :dI PIODaY UOTILTTIDUOISY !

6102/82/20 QL 610Z/10/20 WO¥d umoJ, spided Brd :idag

{ONINOIHD 4THSHMOL TYHINIO) NID yuegd ANNEd :aas()

z/1 obeg dTHSNMOJL SAdIdvd 9Id Y03 NOILYITIONOOIY MNVd Wd EF:FO 6T0Z/TT/EO



6102/10/20
6T0Z/10/20
6102/10/20
6T02/10/20
6102/10/20
6102/10/20

a3aion
gaaiIoa
aaaioa
a3adioAa
aaaroa
qaaIoa

+dLYa

bioc(gi|e

\JJAAPﬂJ%JJAJHUIJ\HH(YHMWHW\UY&

A9 QIMIIATY

00°0 180UaI93ITA PaTTouUOCOaIUf
L7 996 '€66 ‘T soueTeg jueg pajisnlpy
Z8'6EE’TY :s3oayp butpueisang Tz - Te30]

S§0° 8¢ Rd¥W  'S1AvYd 6ESTT 6102/10/20

BEGTIT 6102/T0/20

LESTT 6102/10/20

9ESTI 6102/10/20

GESTT 6102/10/20

PESTT 6102/10/20

£ESTT 6102/10/20

Gh 668 ANNIQ ‘ITHE0D BESTI 6102/10/20

0z ¢t WYayY ‘zduid S0STT 6102/10/20

00°80¢ NYSfiS ‘Nvdd BTETT 8T0T/10/60

98°E1 NILSNd ‘MOIHIVdZLIA 89011 BTOZ/20/E0D

TI7 €V NO¥YY ‘SHUIAW L9011 810Z/T0/€E0

T0°T1 NYSNS ‘NY3g 0L60T Lto0c/te/2t

Junoury awey Iaquny }o8y] ajeq josyd

sjoay) TToIxARg

92°666°'T HLTYIH ALI¥OINd 09bIg 6102/62/20

co'PEC NOISSIWWOD J¥0y ALNOOD WISOOIW 6SF1E 6102/5¢/20

00°9¢1 NYDIHOIW LS3IM MYOMLIN dd0H 8sbk1E 6T102/52/20

TLLTIZ T ADYANY 314 LSPTE 6102/52/¢0

L8°L6Y’E ROYENT SYAWASNOD  9SHIE 6102/52/20

98°0L8'ZE ¥adnsvads ALID SAIAYd 95Id SSPTE 6102/52/20

86 60T SNOILVOINNWWOD HIALYYHO PSFTE 6T02/52/20

e LS JT1d LLISSOD YWIMNAQ 6901¢ 8102/£0/50

Junoury aweN Joqumy o=yl aj3eqg 3oayd

g)oayd av

s)yoay) BuTtpuElsing :ssaq

00°0 3TsueI] ut s3Ttsoded :ppY

T0°Z2T0 ‘99 SUOTIDRSURI] SNOJUETTIDSTH PPY

82 168’8961
LF"995 €661

Z/¢ obeg

:@oueTeqg jueg bButpuly

taoueteqg 9 Butpug

¥8 :QI PIoosy UOTIRTTTOUCDDY
6102/82/20 OL 6T0Z2/10/20 WOYd
(ONIMOZTHD JIHSHMOL ‘TYHENED) NID jued
dIHSNMOL SAIdYd 95Id HO4 NOILYITIONOOHEY MNvYH

umo] sprdey bHtg :4q

ANNAd :I980)

Hd €v:F0 6T0Z/TT/E0



P xS e (1 Re) M

ST T] T T T - — TRV RO D
vy (1 wog B A a8 D10L Y ¥ 1A 4 T ] wamn
147] ] _ 173
MY 4TI DN 1 | vevomaa mom
[t ] STHISYS nof o Tirl.,... L]
ty 1 73
[T ] T RAL
1630 Syva el WIASTYIS LIFL 2l 1 2l 5 HS ] _Ii.”..r 1030 3V o
5 s

T T Toress WS Iein \ROVK 1813
cowuimn|  aTLSISTS s ] Q0% 1 W1 00 DS :R;*S%.ﬂ... g
EIBII045 | 0 0% bz ¢ ppomt o W TOT $01 pibemugs]l  EaDrOES
“eX) 10 paL ] ve aws 910 10 1e3)] 104N 101433
omuvi=n|  [9061'9065 YT it oy y b i o 65 stort e AR
-85 _ @045 1 e | !_.._.:._ mkrmail 190085
e R A Al 41 il i i i, it g i i o sl Azl ol B Y i b il P, e et G M i g Vi, 1,
W iy FLUTTS S 11 DRTHES it vIg i sl sontviel
T Y T T e PP
N TriOk LSRR wey r.llnﬂ.ﬂ! WeINID fri0)
— h —e
At 1 arregn Al
Nowrs 0of IR 11 R a1t o (RIS 1 w02 v1s i, IR LT
o5t I . N
[ T TRYOTI Vi TRYON34T) SivI Y
M | tetivels 10 LTIV Wﬂaﬁ...!u ey il
371 | e i1
— = —__
ouny | Qe oA
owi e e aa1l] Ty YL LT 1 E_...r._.l_ oM
[T ] RSN WL NI
s o00$ oo v aons bt | emn
ki — | = = M = —— = b
quny ] i ani
e 9000605 TS koS LT wrrrus  [eersrais s CEUT I T LEDH S o cowns |es s i) s
085 ¥ L] [
[eowm ] e T
ML [ ¥E 1017 00 0% el k] FLOTE TR VL ¥ I
Tor 0¥ h o0
—— T i
avemi SOTOFETS [T mwoes ooty v fmot _4.5:\ | awvemn
tithst 1 1t st it
e300 SLEVEINS FEeRTE ! = L mmens  |memi 317LY [FEL) I T Clee] ity s 0t 1S _@ﬂawﬁ?lur 141 00M
_ “wt | [ (314
S T o _—
15 6P ooof mi 15 [oovs e v
oz | [114 3
Fimon I TN O TR MO
myrvont oocd ot sy vortm| |owg I...:h..url Ml OV
e | 114 111
] 1] TP TN
LmTe st [T i vt U S TR uRm e ooyt v crras oF AT |rvsrvas 100 vy
-3 | 02 F:Z_ [
—
1oy [ Toviim o
avow SLeveets 1 et DR s T P HTR TN ovon oot _T.._I.sa v L ovou
oz | oy oz
A T T ATy HE TSy Wl
haxe orins'ens i LLEL L IR LT BN oo Liigiii] Bl
guiieot L - L L
o L e | PR [ e | e | el e ] iy Eae]

2] ks 3] 5]
wm weatiNg s Wy av uy o e [ormens of ¥il LT LTE L] Lia i el I TR
185 188 il DNVIVE ONNS AV TVIRISTIONT LD INLLIN 1630 JJOW 0 165
Wl Nr [y 1 Tuiii] s ase wsr -y JE AT
i vumas|  WEESYELLS LE03 T [T o (hity e | wian GwtT o ey 3. Yt T st et wrip | s
101 101 1]

[T [T T T mowive o]
NO DHYTYS mm s wermn vanen | s | sse - iy tamesam 101
M $ANNJ a3100d S1unUaN3K Auvnueas
diHSNMOL ¥31HVHD SOYY DHE _ _ .



L18E v9'v6b 000 9g'50E 00008 sa)ddns anyo 000°LZL-T0T-T0T
6T 00'0OTL 000 0052t 00'5€8 WBWasINquIay [EJPaY 000'02£-T0OT-TOT
00'€ TS'VESE E9'TSE 6'550'T 00°065' pULITIEL) ] ST0'STL-TOT-TOT
96°be 6U°68L'T LT'59T 15°561 00°'586'T Spjoyyupn, "225 ‘305 aueyS dm) 000°STL-TOT-10T
Z5'6E ST299°C o000 S8ETRLT 00'0TH'y ajueinsu| yyeaH 000'vTL-TOT-T0T
6'YE ET'6YE 19°8E £8°STT 0059t Suipjoylim 21eapap a1eys ‘dmp 000°0TL-TOT-TOT
00'st 09'LzL'st 08'080C ot'zvze 000L6'2 dj2H (eanap) sadem g Mejes 0Z0°T0L-TOT-TOT
00's2 $0°052's TE'ERS 96'6PL'T 00°000°L sadem 13 Aieqes 000°Z0L-T0T-10T
QYv0a dIHSNMOL - TOT dag
saanppuadxy
90'EE g LLP'YIS 000 P ZTT VST 00°009'892 S3INNIAIY TVLOL
90'EE 9E'LLY'PIS 000 Y9 ZZI'YST 00°'009'892 TYH3IN3D - 000 12 |e10)
000 00°000°05 00'0 000 00°000'05 Puny 19110 WOl JBjsues) 000°£69-000-10T
000 00'005 o000 000 00°'00S SANNJ3Y 000" £89-000-10T
0000T  {8L'90b'E) 000 8L'90t'E 000 SIUAWBSINGWILDY 000°'9£9-000-10T
000 0000028 000 000 00000'7S 51355Y JO VDISIAIQ - ANnuUY Auajawa) 020'5£9-000-T0T
00°00T 000 000 00°000'v 00000t Jejeay udis 000°899-000-T0T
000 0000T’L 00'0 000 00'002'L wdag Buipyng dx3mgiuay 000'£99-000-10T
9tk 00'016'? 00'0 00'065'T 000059 sBujuie3 uo ‘NgQ '3 ) 000't99-000-10T
0009 00007 000 00'00E 00005 (swds 10} ~asag 305 YD 000°0r9-000-T0T
000 00°005°E oo'c 000 0000S'E SN '8 Unog Wwaj aas Jog 3yD 000°5£9-000-T0T
000 00°000°2T 00'0 000 00°000'ZT (12 3 do aAeJ8} *As9S 104 "YD 000'v£9-000-T0T
000 00'000' o000 000 00'000"t (510] "wa3 ajes) "A135 10) YD 000'TE9-000-T0T
000 00°00E ooo 000 00'00E {-uipso ‘sajdod) *As5 10) *YD 000°'829-000-T0T
000 00'002'9 00'0 000 000029 334 |92sed |00YIS 000°079-000-T0T
L9'EE 00'566 000 00505 00'005'T {Suwuoz ‘saay) ~aag 103 YD 000 £09-000-T0T
ot 00'8bT'FOE 00'0 00'258'65 00'000't9E anuaAy paieys alers 000 v£5-000-T0T
0z've SLTRLYT 000 STBILY 00'005°6T SHULIZJ '3 SBSURDN SsAU|SNg 000 TSP-000-T01
STEE 0ETLE'TE 000 0LLZT9T 00'005'8Y 334 Wiwpy xe) Auvadosd 000 L¥y-000-TOT
99°E8 08'8Z2 000 0T ELT'T 00'00t'T SaXE] UO 153U3]U| 1§ SAN(RUIY 000°SYH-000-T0T
0o 00'000°C 000 000 00'0002 e dJeys ucnez)qels ANunwwo) e 000 T-000-TOT
1828 62'8YS'TT 000 TLTSY'Z9T 00°000'S8T xe] Auadosd |eay uaun) 000°20¥-000-TOT
TvY3INIO - 000 dag
SoNUDAZY
ONNJ ONILYYIJO TYYINID - TOT pund
a3asn (IVINHONBY) TYIWHON {35v3¥I34Q) ISYILINI {(IvWdONaY} TYIWHON 1390N8 O3AN3NY NOILdIHISIQ YIFANN 19
19089%  3ONVIVE 610Z/0E/50 HLNOW 610Z/0E/v0 6107
TAVUVAY HO4 ALIALLDY IINVIVE ALA
88°Z€ :p1ajdwio) 1eap (BISl] %
610Z/0E/¢0 DNION3 Q0IY3d
dIHSNMOL S0IdVH 918 04 1¥0d3H J9NLIONIIXI ONY INNIAIY 610Z/62/€0

«{yy Wwayy



000 00°09E 000 o000 00'09E WDIBSINGLUIIAY dUOY |[#I 000'058-5TZ-10T
oT'Ep OU'BET'T 000 00'298 000002 SIINAISG |EUOISSDOL] 000'T08-STZ-TOT
59°55 88°0TT 000 ZT'6ET 00°052 sayddng Funesadp 000'0vL-5T2-T0T
ve Lz T1°50S 65°PLT 68'v6T 0000L sayddng anyo 000°£24-STZ-T0T
£S°L SO'ZBE'T co0 S6°ZTT 00°005°T BWASINGUISY |ENPIN 000°0ZL-STZ-101
0052 SL'ELO'S SL'E95 STTI69'T 00'59L"9 WwawAmay STO'STL-STZ-10T
8EET 11921'2 £33 4 14 68'819 00'SLLT Bproyyum '2as 205 areys "dmy 000'5TL-5TZ-T0T
SE'ET vZ'86Y 556k 94'15T 00'059 Suipjoynm s1enpaly aleys ‘dmL 000°0TL-STZ-T0T
00°'SZ 0005E'T 00°0ST o0ost 00'008°'T NoAng d3ueInsu| Y)eaH 00E'20£-5T2-TOT
00'sz 66'VLL'S LTS TO'SZ6'T 00°00L°L Aa1awa) safem g Arejes Ob0'T0L-STZ-TOT
¥8'S COb8t'E 000 00912 00'00L°E Aindag sefem 13 Asejes 010'Z02-5TZ-T0T
00's2 00°529°EL 00’579 00°SL8'L 00°00S'TE sadem 13 Aejes 000 20£-5TZ-TOT
¥¥31) - STZ 13
e 80°SBL'SE 86'682'E T6YZZ'0T 000109t HOSIAMIANS - TLT 3dag jeloL
000 00'00% 000 00'0 00005 000°013 13pun Aeping jende) 000'SL6-TLT-TOT
06'vE 00°'1S9 000 0O'6YE 00°000'T uoneanp3 000°096-TLI-TOT
000 o000t 000 000 0000V uopeyocdsues) 000'098-TLT-TOT
000 00°09E 000 000 00'09¢ auoyd 19D 0OT'0S8-TLT-T0T
000 0000t 000 000 0000t 5331AIBS [BUOISSB)OI] 000°T08-TL1-TOT
000 00001 000 000 00001 sayddng Supesadp 000°0vL-TLT-TOT
66'S 106 000 66'S 00001 sayddng 30 000°2TL-TLT-TOT
000 00°005°T oo'0 000 00°00S'T WUBWISIAqIRY [BAIPIIN 0000ZL-TLT-TOT
66'F2 STBEG'E STLEY SLTIE'T 00052’ awaIay STO'STL-TLI-TOT
LYET or£09'T 0E'#9T 06'Z6t 000012 3pjoyyim 335 205 Aleys ‘dmy 000'STL-TLT-TOT
90°E TLPBE €0'BE 8TSIt 00'00s Suipjoyua aseapaly 3leys 'dmy 000°0TL-TLT-TOT
00's2 00'0SE'T 00'0ST 00’05t 00'008'T noAng asueinsu| Yjeay 00€20L-TLT-TOT
00'sz 66'6VL'E £9°9Tp 10052°T 00'000°S Amawa) saliep g Aejes 0v0'Z0L-TLT-TOT
000 00000 000 000 00000 Aindag sadem 13 Auejes 0TO'ZOL-TLT-T0T
00'sz T0'05L8T £E'EB0'Z 66629 00'000'52 safem 13 Aiejes 000'204-TLI-TOT
HOSIAY3ANS - TLT 1d3Q
7902 SE£59'6L £E8°0TE'DT §9°£69°07 00'SSE00T QYv0a dIHSNMOL - TOT 3dag jmioL
000 00°000'T 000 000 00'000°T 000°01S Japun Aeping jepded 000'SL6-TOT-TOT
v0z E1'918'8 000 £8'€81 00°000°6 spuaq 3§ @uemnsu) 000'596-T07-T0T
000 00'005°T 000 000 00°005°T voineanp3 000'096-TOT-TOT
000 00'00T 000 000 00'00T SNOBUE||2ISIN 000'956-T0T-T0T
0z'sT 20'969'T 00’0 86'E0¢E 000002 Buysgqng 1 Sunuig 000'006-T0T-T0T
000 00°005'L 000 000 00°005°L dN-NY31D 1V 000°T88-101-10T
o000 00'009 000 ooo 00'009 UoNoWoId Ajunuwuo; 000°088-TOT-TOT
000 00000 00’0 000 00°000°T snsua) - uonepodsuel ) 001'098-TOT-TOT
90'1Z o1 v89'z 00°98T 06'STL 00°00t' UO[IEUNWIWOD 000°058-T0T-T0T
9ELT YS'BEE0Z 01'506'9 9y'199'L 00°000°'82 SINAIIS |BUDISSD)O1 000'T08-TOT-TOT
000 0000z 000 000 00002 saddng Sunesado 0000 Z-TOT-TOT
a3sn {TYWHONTY} TVINHON (35v3¥D3Q) 3SYIYINI {IvIdONEY) TYWHON 139aN9 Q3IONIAY NOILI¥I530 439NN 19
1909%  1INVIVa 6T0Z/0E/0D HAINOW 6T0Z/0€/v0 6107
IEVIIVAY HO4 ALINLIY IINVIVE OLA



000 00'00Z°7 000 000 00°002°C sadem g Aejes 000'204-592-T0T
SONNOYD 3 TIVH dIHSNMOL - 592 1daq
113:] 0L'969'€ 00bLT QE'EST 00'0S6'E SNOIL313 - 292 1aq |eloL
000 00'052 00'0 000 00°0ST uoeINp3 000'096-292-T0T
OE'6L 0L02 000 0E'6L 00°00T Suysigng '3 Junuud 000’ 006-292-10T
5501 00'9LY'T oopLT 00'vLT 00'059'T saiddns dunesado 000'0rL-292-101
000 00'0ST 000 000 00°05T $3ddNS 000'£2£-292-T0T
000 00'008'T 000 000 00°008'T SIOVM ONY AUVIVS 000°202-29Z-T0T
SNOILDTT3 - 292 3dag
6€'92 £5'809°2¢ EEE80'E Ir'169°TT 00'00E v HOS5S3ISSY - £5T 1daq [elo)
000 00'000'T 000 ooo 00'000'T sjeaddy |eunqui) xeL 900°'T08-£5Z-T0T
pOET 10'00%'0E EE'EEQ'E 66'660'6 00'005°6€ 10SS3sSY [ENIENUOD S00'T08-L52-T0T
9L 75856 000 BrIPST 00'005'E SD)AJDG |BUDISSD)OId 000'708-£52-10T
00'se 00'0ST 00°05 00'0S 00°00Z sayddng Juniesadp 000°0v4-£SZ-TOT
000 00001 000 000 00°00T 5a1ddns 000'£TL-L52-T0T
HOSSISSY - £62 1ag
66'E2 vZeIT'sy TTOVE'E 0L2LT VT 00'581°65 YINSYIYL - €52 1daq [e10)
000 000002 000 000 000002 000°0T$ 1apun Aepng [euded 000'SL6-€5Z-T0T
Fxa 2 00°2L0Y 000 0089 00°052'F $3J|AIBS |EUD|S53I0.d 000°T08-€52-T0T
S6'9T SE'T8S 000 S9°81T 00°00L salddns 3unesadg 000'0vL-€SZ-TOT
SO'EL 5692 TEZIT of'0EL 00°000'T saddns 230 000'£TL-EST-TOT
000 00'S6T'T 000 000 00'S6T'T WIALASINGUINDY |EPIIN 00002£-£52-T01
S8 O0'E6S'E 00'6ZY 00£82'T 000BT'S UBWINEY ST0'STL-E57-T0T
16'%2 ET'EEST 0Z'19T L8THS 00'SLT'T Bployyum '33s 205 aseys "dmy 000'STL-£52-T0T
1962 ES'bLR'Y 000 L¥°0502 00°526'9 ajuensu| Yyesy 000 ¥TL-EST-TOT
SB'HT 6CEBE 0LLE 14921 co015 Buipjoyitan arenpaiy ateys ‘dmy 000'0TL-€SZ-TOT
e OF'016' 000 09'6£6 00'0S8'E Andag salem 13 Aejes 0T0'20L-E52-TOT
0052 00'00¢ET 00'009°'C 00°008°L 00'00Z'TE sadep 1 Asejes 000'Z04-E52-T0T
Y3UNSY3IYL - €52 ¥dag
LE'BY T6°LE9 60219 60°219 00°052't M3IIAIY J0 QYVOR - £vZ 1daq |B10)
00'0 00002 000 000 00002 uoneInps 000'096-LYT-T0T
000 00'sL 000 000 00'sL Suysignd g Sunung 000°006-L¥Z-TOT
51785 SL'WT ST'SE ST'SE 0009 2pjoyyiim *335 '305 a1eys 'dm] 000°STL-LbZ-TOT
£6'tS 949 T4 ] (T4} oo'sT Suipjoyu, aseaipay sleys "dmi 000°0TL-LYT-TOT
81'g9 Ob'TEE 09'895 09895 00006 sadem g dejes 000°70L-Lb2-TOT
M3IIA3Y 40 Quvo8 - Lyz idag
1EET ET'EEG9Y 6E9TH'Y £8°992'¢T 0000219 WY31D - ST 1dag jeroL
000 007005 000 000 00'005 000°0TS 49pun AeIing |ende) 000°'SL6-5TT-TOT
000 00'000°T 000 000 00°000°T voneINpy 000°096-5TZ-10T
Qa3asn (IYWNYONEY} TYINHON (35v34530) ISVIHINI {TVWHONSEY) TYINHON 139ang gIONINY NOILdIYISIa HIGWNN 1D
1908%  3INVIvE 6T0Z/0E/v0 HINOW 610Z/0t/v0 6102
IYIVAY 404 ALIALLDY JINVIVE QLA



SI33HLS B SAVMHOIH - 9bp 1daQ

L9°'TT L9'T96'TTT TEPEEY EEL6LVT 00094921 S3143L3INID JIHSNMOL - 947 1daq [e10L
000 00000'SZ 000 000 00°000's2 2A0QE pue gpo'0TS AeInp jende) 000'8L6-9£2-T0T
000 00'000'7 000 000 00°000'Z 000°0T$ J2pun Azinp jeude) 000'5£6-9L2-T0T
000 00005 000 0o 00'005 5107 AISIBWIR) 3seyng ay 000'T26-942-10T
60'6 TTLTLT 000 BLTLT 00°000°¢ SpUOg ¥§ AUBINSU] 000'596-9LZ-T0T
000 00005 00'0 000 00005 voyeINp3 000°096-9£2-T0T
ooo 00°'0SE 000 000 00°0SE Juimojdmous 000'EE6-9LL-T0T
9441 9£'95L'S ¥6'PES YTEPTT 00°000°L aueusiulely 1§ neday 000'0£6-9£2-T0T
61'SZ vB'Z98'T LYot 9T°LE9 00005’ SN AMqnd 000°026-9£2-70T
oo 00'00T 000 000 00°00T Suiysygnd g Bunuiid 000'006-9£Z-10T
00’0 00001 00'0 000 00°00T voneuodsuesy 000°098-942-T0T
000 00°09¢ 000 000 0O'09E auoyd (122 001'058-9£2-10T
66'ZE 90'0£9 000 ¥6'6ZE 00'000'T uoHEeUNWIWO) 000°058-9£Z-T0T
000 00'000°0T 000 000 00°000°0T INISOTI/ONINILO IAVYD $IDIAHIS "108d 0Z0°'108-94Z-T0T
000 00'000'2 000 000 00°000'T YIMOINYIN 010°108-9£2-10T
000 000002 000 000 000002 $3IIAIDS |RUDISSDI0I4 000°T08-9£Z-T01
80'E 5L948'E 00'ZL SZEIT 00°000'Y salddns SunesadQ 000°0vL-9L2-10T
000 00'00€ 000 000 0000t saiiddns anyo 000 LZL-942-101
000 00°0DS'T 000 00’0 00'005'T WawasInqu|ay [edpany 000'0ZL-9L2-T0T
1z LETYE'Y SL'pOY E0'80T'1 00052's Juawanay STO'STZ-9LZ-T0T
vRLT ZE'652'T ET6LT 29°06% 00'0SL'T Sployyuan *33s "305 aseys ‘dmL CO0'STL-9L2-TOT
09°5E T6'IEI'Y 000 80'E95°T 00'00Z'L [JueInsu| Yyeay 000'¥12-9£2-T01
9941 €T SES 61w LLUYET 00°059 Buipjoy i aieNpay 1eYS ‘dmL 000°0TZ-9£2-10T
1594 vL'E6 88'L 9Z'90¢ 00°00% Suimofdmous saepm 13 Asejeg 00Z'20£-9£2-T01
000 00°008't 000 00’0 00008’y IN3WAOTdWINN :$IOVM 8 AHVIVS 001'204-9LZ-101
Far:} 66 VBL'Z ET'ESL'T 10°502°S 00°005'8 wawafuey (eaa)) safem 1 Aejes 910°202-9LZ-T0T
fxa: £8'960'TZ 00'00b‘T ET'E06'T 00000'€2 wawaduey safep 1§ Aejeg ST0'ZT0L-9£2-10T
000 00°000°ZT 00’0 000 00°000°ZT sadep, g Auejes 000°20£-9£Z-T0T
SIHILIWID dIHSNMOL - 922 1d2g
SL't BZ'P90'67 ¥6'0TE Lorr'E 00'S0S°TE SANNOYS g TIVH dIHSNAMOL - 59Z 1daq |eyoL
00’0 00°000'02 000 000 00'000°07 aA0qe pue 00'0TS Aepng (ended 000°'8£6-592-T0T
000 00'00T 000 000 0000 SRO3UENIISIN 000°956-592-T0T
812 p1'829 000 98'TLT 00°008 2JUBUBIUIELY SPUNOIS 000'Z£6-592-101
SETZ 00°'5r0'Z 00T 00°555 000092 aueuauiey g neday 000'0£6-592-T0T
80°L2 6T'TRZ'E 9¢745T 188121 00005t saMnN Mgng 000'0Z6-59Z-10T
000 00005 oo 000 00°00S 53IIAIDS |EUOISSI0Id 000'T08-592-1017
sT'19 05'LL 000 05'2TT 00'002 sayddng Sunesad 000'0%L-592-101
00001  (L87TH) or't A4 4 000 Wwawamay ST0'ST£-592-10T
15T TO'9pT 6v'0 66'8T 00°'59T dpjoyynmn *335 *205 Beys 'dm] 000°5T£-592-10T
8O'TT £5°SE o 324 00'0v Suipjoyupn, aseaipaw aieys "dmy 000'0T£-59Z-T0T
£59¢L VLE6 89'L 92°90€ 00°00Y Bupmo|dmous saBem 13 iejes 002°'20L-592-TOT
aasn (TviwyoNay) TYWION {35v34230) 35V3IHINI (IVWHONAY) TYINYON 1390N89 Q3aN3IWY NOILJIYIS30 HIGWNN 1D
1908%  IINVIVE 6T0Z/0E/¥0 HEINOW 610Z/0E/v0 6102
NVIIVAY HO4 ALIALLDY JONVIVE QLA



oot BELTE'TYO £9'ZT60¢E 29°L6E'0T 0o'sTLShL SIYNLIANIX3 TWLOL
v8'0 69'€10'9 000 1€18 00°'5609 NOILV3IHI3Y '3 SHYvd - TSL 1dag jelor
o000 00°'008 000 000 00008 2aueuuiepy 1§ neday 000'DEG-TSL-TOT
orLT 69'8¥Z 000 T£°18 00'00E s3I Mgnd 000°026-T5L-10T
oo'o 00°'005 000 000 00°005 sayddng Sunesado 000°0PL-TSL-TOT
000 00092 000 o000 0009z Bpjoyyum +335 ‘205 2IeYS "dmL 000'STL-TSL-TOT
000 00'09 000 000 0009 Suiployim asenpa eys dmy 000°0T(-T5L-T0T
oo 005482 000 000 00'545°C 1AdnS Y1Ed 0£0°20£-TSL-TOT
000 00'000'T 000 000 00°000'T Juawaluew sadem 3 Aejes ST020£-154-T0T
oo 00'009 000 000 00009 safepm 13 Aejes 000°Z0£-TSL-TOT
NOLLVIYDIY 3 SHiHvd - T6L Wag
000 00006y 000 000 00'006'Y 1WdO13AIA TYIMISNANI-HWONODI - 874 1dag jeloL
000 00002 00’0 000 00002 adueuuiely g neday DO 0E6-8ZL-TOT
00’0 00'00Z'y 000 000 00002y uonowo.d Ajunwwo) 000'088-82L-T0T
o000 007005 000 00'0 00°005 SHNAIDG | BLOISSBI0IG 000°T08-82£-T0T
LN4OT3IAIA TVILSNANI-IINONODA - 824 1deg
080 68 UVE'S 79°700'T TT096'2T 00'50£'9T NOISSIWINGD DNINNVId - TZZ 1daq jeloL
000 00°000°T 000 00'0 00°000°T uopeanp3 000'096-1Z£-10T
985t 0L 0Ty 000 0£'6L 00°005 2uiysigng 1g Bukiullg 000'006-TZL-101
000 00°00¢ 000 000 00'00E OVIUW 000'098-TZL-T0T
€EEEE  (00°000°L) 000 00'000°0T 00°000'E $32IAIRS |RUOISS3)0.d 000'T08-TZL-TOT
000 00'00T 000 000 00001 sayddng Sunesadp 000°0pL-T2L-TOT
0552 ovvES 0z's6 09'58Z 00°0ZT'T wawamay STO'STL-TZL-101
S0°'T2 ES'095 o¥'zs LE'6YT 00'0TL Buipjoyyum 335 -305 aseys ‘dmy 000'ST2-TTL-T0T
1 #4 90°0ET et v6'vE 0059t Suipjoylia d1e21paw aseys ‘dml CO0'0TL-TZL-TOT
et 02'6£8'C 08'p9T 0B'0LE 00'0S2'E SWa)Q Jad sadem g Auejes 0€0°204-TTL-TOT
0052 00'02T9 00°'089 00°ov0'T 00'091'8 SIOVM ONY AUVIVS 000°Z0L-TTL-T0T
NOISSIWINDD BNINNYE - 1221030
000 00°001°05 000 000 00'00T'05 JUALINYLSYHIN| ¥Hvd ‘GNI - 0Sb 1030 [ej0L
000 00°001°05 000 000 00°00T'0S UNINSSEHU) HIed "PU| 001°066-05-10T
JYNLOINYLSVHINI NYvd "ON| - 05% Wdag
IS a1 16°0LE'L 26'SE 60671 000056 SIHOM 133415 - 8k 1dag jeloL
ez T6'0LE'L 76°5E 606212 00°005°6 samnn 1and 000'0Z6-BPY-TOT
SIHONM 133415 - 8vb ydaQ
000 00'000'Z8T 000 00'0 00'000°Z81 S133M1S " SAVMHOIH - 9vf 1daq |eioL
000 00'000°'08T 000 00'0 00°000'08T SPEDY $3NAISS |BRIIRIIUOD 000'508-9vt-T0T
000 00000 000 000 000002 $BIINIAS [EUOISSI)0Id 000'108-9%F-101
Qaasn {IvINnHONGV) TYWYON (35w34230) ISVIHINI {IVINBONAY) TYINYON 13908 A3ANIWY NOILdI¥I53Q Y3IAWNN 19
19098%  JONVIVE 6T0Z/0E/v0 HANOW 610Z/0E/v0 6102
IBVIVAY YOJ ALIAILDY JINVIVE QLA



000 00°000'5TZ 00'0 000 DO'000'sTZ $133415 ' SAVMHDIH - 9vt 1dag |evog

000 00'000°5T2 000 000 00'000'STZ S331AI35 |enjIenuo) 000'508-9vb-+0T

S133HLS '3 SAVMHEIH - 9t 1dag

sanppuadxy

1906 £1950°02 000 LB EVE'YET 00000'STZ SANNIATY WLOL

£9'06 £7'950°02 000 LEEVE'VET 00'000'SE2 IHANIS - 000 ¥aq |eloL

{9'06 £1°950'02 000 LREPE'VET 00°'000'STZ ade(iy peoYd "L'Yd 000'S0b-000-40Z

WH3IN39 - 000 dag

SaNUIAIY

QNN 133815 VdIDINAW - ¥0Z pung

o000t  (9£798'05) 000 9/'788'05 000 SIUNLKINIAX3I '8 SINN3ATY 40 1IN

000 00°000¥S 000 o000 00'000'tS SIYNLIANIX3 TVLOL

£T'V6 vTLIT'E 000 9°288'05 00°000'tS SINNIAIY IVLIOL

AIYMIGIS HOQIHHO0D LIFHES AYY3d - E0Z puny

000 00°000°rS 000 000 00'000'tS S3YNLIONIdXI 1VLOL

000 00°000'rS 000 000 00'000'YS SHIVAIQIS - bbb 1d3g |eloL

000 00000 000 000 00’000y {punj ueo| BulA|oadl 01) 15IYILNI 050'966-virt-£0Z

o000 00'000°05 00'0 000 00'000'05 {punj ueo| Butajoaas 01) INIWAYD NVOT 050'T66-brb-€0Z

SHIVM3AIS - bt 1030

sasnypuadx]

£T'v6 PTLIT'E 000 9728805 00°000°'t5 SINN3IAIY TVLOL

ETH6 YTLIT'E 000 9.°283°05 00"000'tS 1¥HINA9 - 000 1dag |e1oL

rvE SE'06L'2E 000 59°602°LT 00°000°05 WAWSSASSY [eIads 000°Z£9-000-€0Z

£RIVYe  (TTEL9'6T) 000 TT'ELY'EE 00°'000"Y 15343 LNE LNIWSSISSY TVIDAdS 000°599-000-£0Z

Iv43INID - 000 1daQ

SanuaAay

FYM3IAIS YOOIBYOD 13IYLS AHYId - EOZ pund

SZ'S9 (coovg'ort) {€9'7t6'0€) 20°'STL6YT 00’5887 SIUNLIONIXT '8 SINNTAIY 20 13N

00T BELTE'TYY £9°716°0E 19°L6€'VOT 00'STL'SPL SIYNLIANIXI TYLOL

90'EE 9E'LLY'YIS 000 Y9 ZZT'PSE 00'009'89L SINNIAIY TVLIOL

{ANN2 ONILYYId0 IVE3INID - 10T pund

a3asn (IvwaoNay} TYWHON {3svayud3a) 35vIuoNI {1IvWYONaY) TYWHON 139an3 GIONINY NOILJIYIS3D HIBWNN 1D
1909%  3DONvIVE 6T0Z/0E/40 HLNOW 610Z/0t/v0 6107

NAVUVAY YO ALIMLDY JONVIVE QLA



00'st 0o'szy 00'sL 00'SL 007005 sanq 7@ diysiaquiay CO0'BS6-9E£E-90Z
00'0 00001 000 o000 00001 SNOIVEYBISIN 000°956-9E€-907
'e 95'049'E 000 A T4 00'008'E ajueuauiely g seday spunois g -3pig 000" SE6-9EE-90T
¥6°E 07'896'8 08'969 08°'1E0'S 00°000'rT ajueullulel '3 neday 000'0£6-9EE-90T
$9SE 9T1'9vb'9 ET'68E vRESS'E 00°000°0T sapun MGnd 000'026-9EE-90C
000 0000t 000 o000 00001 guiysiqng g Sunung 000°006-9€€-907
000 00°000°'T 000 000 00°000°T UONOWNLY ANunWILE) 000'088-9€€-902
8T'¥6C {BT v6T) RT'v6Z BT v6T 00°00T uoneuodsues) 000098-9£€-902
ET'LT T6'8L2'C 000 80'TLY 000SLT UCHEQUNLILIOD 000'058-9€€-90T
o000t {00'90€) 0019 00'90¢ 000 S39)AIS |EUOISERY0N 000°'T08-9€E-902
69°8E 2£'205'6 95129 89°L66'S 00°005'ST saiddns Sunesadp 000'0vL-9EE-90T
£0'ST 09T or'sze oF'see 00'005'T s53)|ddns aay0 000" £Z2-9E€-90T
00'00T  {55'9b) 8Ly 559k 000 wawsmay STO'STL-9E€-902
£5'5C €TSLEY LELTS LL661°T 00°'528'S FpIoyyim 335 208 aseys "dmy, DO0'STL-9EE-202
1§'S2 97'vz0'T F{ 0 A v 0SE 0D'SLET Buipjoyuan asea)paly aleys 'dmy 000'0T2-9E€-907
0599 6¥'291 ET'VE TSTEE 00°'005 Buimojdmous sadem 13 Aiejes 00T'T0L-9EE-90¢
E9'HT SOLESL StLER S6'T9L 0000001 safepn, 13 AJBIRS SJBIYD) 1,55¢ SBO'T0L-9EE-90T
6952 vE'BBT'6 YO'ZEO'T 99'TIZ'E 0000521 sadem g Aejes Jayd 0BO'Z0L-9EE-90T
0o'sz ¥1666'T 29999'T 98'000'S 00'000°02 1apuodsay 15414 sadem 13 Aiejes 050°20£-9EE-90Z
000t 000012 00'SL9 00°006 00'000'¢ sAaAaIns Juapualg sadem g Aejes 0£0°'T0L-9EE-90T
STET 00'TZ6 00'66 00’642 00'00Z'T suoday sadem 13 Aejes SZ0'T0L-9EE-90T
10'ST LE'L66'SE 0T 000"y £9°700°CT 00'0008Y sadem '3 Aejes 000°Z0£-9EE-90T
INIWLHYdI0 31d - 9€E 1dag
saimypuadxy
8v'L8 10°048°8T 000 66'629'10Z 00°005'0ET SINNIAIY TVLOL
8tL8 TO'0LB'8E 000 66'6¢9'10C 00'00S 0L TvHINID - 000392 |R10)
so9LT  (vZ'Ese) 000 yTegg 00005 sSuuiel uo ‘atg 7§ ") 000'+99-000-902
69°'8€ ZT'L6T'6 000 88'Z08'S 00°000'sT "Y'4 03 B1503314 UOIINGUIUOD 000'285-000-90Z
0000T  (bZ'9S¥'EV) o000 rZ'9SV'EY o000 xe] Auadoig [eay wwanbuljag 000 TTH-000-902
ar'oL LETTIS'ED o000 £9°£8b'TST 00'000'STZ xe ) Auadold |eay waun) 000'EOt-000-90¢
TwHaNID - 000 1dag
sonuanay
QNN 3414 - 90Z puny
00'00T {2 Ev6'6T) 000 L9'EV6'PET 000 SIHNLIONIAXI '8 SINNIATY 40 1IN
000 00°000'S12 000 00’0 00°000'512 SIYNLIANIX2 IWLOL
19°06 £1'950'02 000 LB EVEYET 00°000'STZ SINN3IAIY IVL0L
XONNA L33HLS WAIHNNIN - FOT punyd
000 00°0005T2 000 000 00'000'5T2 SIYNLIONTIX3 VLOL
aasn (IYWYONEY) IWINHON {35¥3yD3a) ISvIUINI (TYIAIHONEY) TVINYON 1390Nna A3GN3IWY NOIL4IYDS3a YIGWNN 1D
1908%  3INVIVE 6T0Z/0E/t0 HLINOW 610Z/0t/¥0 6T0T
NAVIVAY HO4 ALIALLDY INVIVE QLA



000 00'000'vS o000 000 00°000'YS S3INN3IAIY WIOL

000 00'000'%S o0'o 000 00'000'vS TvdINAG - 000 ¥d2q |ei0g

000 00'000Y 000 000 00°000°t sduuie3 uo "alg g W) 000'v99-000-9v¢

000 00°000°0S 00'0 000 00'000°0S puny }|emapis woly paniaday 000'£99-000-9%2

1vY3IN2D - 000 1dea

Sanuaaly

ONA4 ‘A8 AOYJINI JIHSNMOL - 9tZ pund

000 000 000 000 000 SIYNLIONIIKT '8 SINNIAIY 4O LIN

000 00°009'S 000 000 00'009°S SIHNLIONIAXT TVLOL

000 00°009°s 000 000 00°009's SINNIATH IVLOL

JONN4 LNIWIDHOINT MYT HONDI - ZTZ puny

000 00'009's oo 000 00°009°S SIUNLIANIXI WL0L

000 00°009°S 0o 00'0 00'009'S LNIWIIHOINI MV YONDIT - OEE 3daq jewoL

000 00°009°s 00'0 000 00'009's S3|AI3S |BUDISSII0I4 000'108-0E€-21¢

ANINIIYOINI MVT HONDIT - DEE 2Q

saunyipuadxy

000 00'009's 000 000 00'003'S SANNIAIY TVI0L

000 00'009'S 000 000 00°009'S TvY3IN3D - 000 3daQ |ejo)

000 00'009'S 000 oo 00'009°s NUIATY PRIBYS 3NEIS 000'¥£5-000-TTT

TYYaNID - 000 Wag

SanuaAgy

ANNd LNAIWIDYOINI MV HONDIN - ZTZ pung

68'665  (EL'TEL'TITT) {rt-9sp'L) ELTET'LEL 00'00Y's2 SIUNLIONAIXI '8 SINNIATY 30 1IN

SHiE ¥£'209°0PT vT LY 9Z'L6¥'P9 00'001°50T SIYNLIGNIXI VLOL

T 10'0(8°82Z 000 66'629'T0Z 00'0050EC S3INN3A3Y TVLOL

:INN4 34914 -90Z puny

St'TE ¥£°209'00T vl oLy'Le 92 L6Y'V9 00°001°S0Z SIUNLIANIX3 TWLOL

SHIE vL209°0VT v 9LY' LT 9Z'L6%'¢9 00001 °S0T 1IN3IWLYY4IQa 3Y1d - 9€€ 1dag |e1o)

0000T (oo'zZT'9t) 0022191 0022191 oo BAOQE pue 0OQ'0TS AeIng |eade) 000°8£6-9EE-902

TL52 8t ZSH'ST 00’0 TSLVE'S 00°008°0Z 000°0TS 13pun AeinQ |eyide) 000'SL6-9E€-90

T10°E SE'EYYLT 000 §9'958 0000582 spuog g aueINsY| 000'596-9E€-90T

00’0 00'000'% 000 000 00000V uoneanp3 000°096-9£€-90C

a@3asn {1vWHONEY) TYWHON {35v3d23A} 3SVIUINI (IVINHONEY) TYINUON 139an8 93ANINY NOILIYIS3A YIGWNN 19
1908%  3INVIVE 6T0Z/0E/t0 HLNOW 610Z/0€/v0 6102

AVIIVAY HOd ALALDY JINVIVE QLA



6E'BT 8TTEYT 9¢'981 L9t 00'000' uoneyodsuesy 000'098-TLE-6VT
£E'8 00'S6Y 00°'sT 00'sk 00'0vs auoyd |j3d 00T'058-TLE-6¥T
000 00'005 000 000 00°005 SEAIDG [EUOISSDY0Id 000°'T08-TLE-6PT
000 00002 000 000 00002 sayddng Sunesadg 000'OFL-TLE-BYT
99°'g9 692L F4 Al ¥4 1E22T 00002 s3)|ddns anyo 000 L2L-TLE-6VT
STTE 00eLL 000 00'etT 00 00% USWIsINquIBY [ENPIW 000°0TL-TLE-BYT
6€°'ST EL'BOT'T BO°LET LTI 00029'T wawainay STOSTL-TLE-GVT
080z L TI0T BL'EBT 97'8T5 00°0vS'T Spjoyuna 335 *205 3eys “dmy 000 STL-TLE-BYT
6L1E LL'BSLT 000 £z'0z8 00'085'Z ajuesnsu) yijeay 000'vTL-TLE-BYL
920 SYTLY 8672V SS'ETT 00°'S65 Juipjoyn, aseNpaw aleys dmy DO0'OTL-TLE-6VE
95'S 000sZ't 0008 00'052Z 00005y MIIATY NVTd 3LIS 5IDVM '8 VS 000°S0L-TLE-6VT
EE'TT 025920 0€°LE9 0E'vER'T 000098 dsu yaa-3qd sedem 3 Aejes 000 v0L-TLE-BVT
18741 01010’ 0T vSE 06'680'T 000019 dsu| jeanyda)y sadem g Aejes 000'E0L-TLE-BFT
00°'s2 ov'z18'8 0Z'6L6 09°LE6'2 00°0SL'TT djaH |easa)) sadem 13 Aejes 020°20L-TLE-6PT
60'¥T 6V’ 165'L y5EV6 15'80b°T 00'000°0T safem 13 Aiejes 000°ZOL-TLE-6VT
INIWLHYAIA NOILIAdSNI SNIGINS - TLE 1dag
saunypuadxg
ar'e £9°669'YS 000 LE'STL'S 00'SZY'09 SANNIATY IVI0L
86 £9°669'%S 000 LE'STL'S 00°5Z¢'09 IWY3INIO - 000 ¥daq |eI0L
00'00T  {£{E6EE) 000 LEBEE 000 suawasInquiay 000°9£9-000-6t2
000 0005 000 600 0005 sSuues uo "ug g Uy 000't99-000-6¢7
268 00'686'%S 000 00'9BE'S 00°SLE'09 sinuIag-3p|a/saa4'aas 10y YD 000'809-000-6Y¢
1vd3INID - 000 1dag
SoNUIAIY
ANNd NOILIASNI SNIQNING - 6¥Z pund
000 000 00'0 000 000 SIYNLIONIEX '8 SINNIAIY JO LIN
000 00°000°¢S 000 000 00'000°vS SIUNLIONIAXI TW10L
000 00°000°FS 000 oo 00'000'vS S3INNIAIY WLOL
:INNS "ATYH AOHIWI JIHSNMOL - 9¥Z puny
000 00°000°rS 000 000 00°000'pS STUNLIANIdXI VLOL
000 00°000°t'S 00'0 000 00°000'¥S TVH3INID - 000 1d2Q |210),
000 00700005 000 00'0 00°000'05 punj 13yYjo o1 sues) 000'666-000-9t¢C
000 00000 000 000 00°000'% JuawAey 1531391U) 001°966-000-9¥2
IvYIN39 - 000 daq
saimipuadx3
a3ssn {1IvwWyONEY) IVIWHON {35v38230) 35vIHINI (TvINHONEY) TYWYON 1390N8 QIANINY NOILJIYDS30 YIFJWNN 19
1908%  3ONVIVE 610Z/0E/v0 HLNOW 6T0Z/0E/v0 6102
NAVIIVAY HO2 ALIALLDY AINVIVE GLA



sanuanay

ONIATINS 3INVELNI AY3LIW3] - TOP puny

00'00T Z6'0TE'E (61'560'62) (Z6'0TTE) 000 SIUNLIANIXI 8 SANNIATY 4O L3N
89'00T  (61'S6E) 61°560'6Z 61'560'67 00°006'82 SIYNLIANIING TVLIOL
16'68 ELSTE'T 000 LT ¥86'ST 00°'006'8Z SINNIAZY WLOL
XONNJ AYvHeN - T£Z pung
8900t  (61°967) 61°560'67 6156062 00°006'82 SIYNLIANI4NT TVLOL
00001  (61°960'6Z) 61'56062 61°560'67 000 AYYHEI - 062 1dag jeloL
0000T  (29°£2E°7) T9LTE'T T9LZET oo 811 NOSHIIYI NOLIVM LNIWAYd LOVHINODD 020'T66°064-TLT
00'00T  {£5°¢9L'92) £5290°92 £5°49L'9C 000 €11 9nd SAldvY D19 1uawAed 19ENUO) DT0'166-064-T42
AdYHEN - 064 1daa
000 00'005'87 00'0 000 00'006'87 TYHINIG - 000 3d2(Q |e10L
000 00'2TE'Z 000 00'0 00ZIET YvHEN NOSHIIHE NOLTYM LNIWAYY LOVHINOD 0Z0'166-000-TLZ
000 00'885'92 oo 00'0 00'885'9 wHEN JNENd SAIdVY 919 LNIWAY LOVYLINOD OI0°166-000-TLT
IvYINID - 000 1dag
saInypuadxy
1668 EL'STR'T 00’0 LT ¥BE'ST 00'0068Z SINNIATY TVLOL
1668 EL'ST6'C 000 LT vB6'ST 00'006°82 TvHINIO - 000 ¥dag |elo]
16'68 £L°516'C 000 LTYB6'ST 00'006'8Z xe) Apadoud |eay Juaun) 000'20%-000-TLZ
TWHINIO - 000d3a
sSanuaADY
QNNJ ABYHAD - TLZ pung
00'00T BL'OZV'S (£8'595'E) (8¢'0zv's) 000 SIYNLIANIJXI 'F SINNIATYH 40 13N
St'8T S8'8LT'6Y £8'S9S'E STIVT'TT 00'52t'09 S3IYNLIANIAXNI TVL0L
86 £9'669'YS 000 LE'STL'S 00'52¢'09 S3NNIAZY 1YLOL
:ANNZ NOLLDIJSNI ONIQIINS - 6¥Z pund
SK8T S8'8L2'6Y L8°595°E STIT'TT 00'SZY'09 SIUNLIANIIXI TYLOL
Sr8T SE'BLZ'6Y £8'S95'E SEIVT'IL 00'SZY'09 LIN3IWLYY43I0 NOILDIJSNI ONIGING - TLE 1daq o)
007 00'SEL 00'sT 00'ST 00°0SL uonesnpy 000'096-TLEBYT
STTE 0S'LET 000 0529 00002 sang g diysiaquiapy 000'856-TLE-6bT
000 00002'L 000 000 00'00T'L sasuadx3 7§ ay 000°0V6-TLE-BYE
00’0 00°0ST 000 000 0005t Suiysiqng g Bunulld 000'006-1LE-6YT
aasn (IVIWHONEY) WINYON {3sv3yd3a) ISVIHINI (WWHONEBY) TYWHON 13908 AIGNINY NOILJIYI53a H3AWNN 1D
19508%  IDNVIVE 6T0Z/0E/60 HINOW 610Z/0t/t0 6102
OVIVAY 404 ALALY JINVIVE ALA



000°L24-T25-065

-Tag 33 #6'5YS 133r 411 90'bST 00°008 sayddng a0
000 00'01E 000 000 000TE WAWASINQUIAY [ENPAN 000'0Z4-125-065
T4 FA A OT'TII 88'2LE 00'0ZE'T uaWwAINGY STO'STL-T25-065
86792 10°48¢€ ré: 814 66'CPhT 00'0€ES Spioyyuan -335 *30§ 2Jeys dmp 000°5TZ-125-065
8882 6E'TIT'T 000 19°Z15 00'52L'T 2JueInsu) yijeay 000 vTZ-T25-065
9792 S5'T6 8.6 SH'EE 00521 Suipjoyiia 31epaly 2leys "dmy, 000'0TZ-125-065
STT9 vL'E6T :1: 4 97'90¢ 00005 Sumo|dmous sasem 13 Alejes 007°20£-1¢5-065
00'se 66'666'S £9°399 10°000°T 00'000'8 sadep '3 Aejes 000'Z0L-TZS-065
GNN4d 4IM3Ss - T2S Wag
saunypuadxy
vLET TL'08T'v6Y 000 6Z'618EST 00'000°8t9 SINNIATY IVI0L
YLET TL°08T'veY 00'0 62°6T8"EST 00°000849 Twy3INID - 000 1dag B10)
00001  {£9'601) 000 L9°60F 00'0 SjuaLasINgIBy 000°'9£9-000-065
1901t {E€°9TE) 000 EEBIEE 00000t s2uiuie3 vo Mg g ) 000'+99-000-065
£L'8E 65 E90'E 000 TY'9E6'T 00°000'S sie Aunn Jwanbuag uo Ajeuad 000'£29-000-065
ST'Pe ZreoL’osy 000 88'96Z" Vb1 00°'000°565 {sannnn) 'aag a0y “Biey) 000°'929-000-065
000 00°000°9T 000 00'0 00'000'ST $334 NI dVL 000'529-000-065
9%'ET o0'Zra’st 000 00'8ST'Y 00'000°0¢ LNVHD MVS 0T0'6E5-000-065
THINID - 0001d3g
SaNUaAIY
ONNJ Y3IM3IS - 065 pung
0000t (02'p162) fog gl o0TV16T 00'0 S3YNLIQNIAX3 B SINNIAIY 4O 13N
00'00T  (08'58) 08'sg 08's8 00’0 SIHNLIANIENT VIOL
00001 {00°000'€) 000 00'000'E 000 SINNIAIY TVIOL
:ONIGUNG IINVELNI AHILIWID - TOY puny
opoot  (owss) 08'sg 08's8 000 SIYNLIANIXI TVLIOL
o0'00T  {og'se) 08'S8 08'58 000 AYILIWI) - 295 1daq [eyoL
00001 {os'a8) 08"SH oE'sE 0oo uoNOWOoId Aunwwo) 000'088-£95-T0F
AHILIWID - £951d3Q
sainypuadxgy
00001  (00000'E} 000 00°000'E 000 $S3NNIAIY TVLOL
po0oT  (00'000'E) oo 00'000'E 000 Iv¥INID - 000 1dag (1oL
00°00T (00°000°) 000 00'000°E 000 SNOILYNCQO NV SNOLLNGIYLNGD 000'v29-000-10V
Tvd3INID - 000 12Q
asn (TYWEONEY) TWWHON {35¥34030) 35v3IHINI (TywWdONEY) IYWYON 139an8g Q3ANINY NOILJIHDSIa HIGWNN 1D

1909%  IINVIVE 6T02/0E/v0 HANOW 6102/0E/v0 610Z
AVIVAY Y04 ALIALLY AINVIVE QLA



£5°9ZT  {86°E} 6v'0 86'8T 00'st Buipjoyyum '35 205 aleys dmy 000'5TL-9E5-T65
00'68 $5°0 zZT'o Sy 00's Buipoyupn d1eapaiy aseys dmL 000°01TL-9E5-T6S
ETEST  {9Z°907) 882 9Z'90¢ 0000z Buimojdmous sadep g Asejes 007°Z0£-985-165
¥ilvm - 9£51dag
sanyipuadxg
687T SLE6E'T 000 52'902 00°009'T SINNIAY IVIOL
6821 SLEBE'T 000 57°902 00'009't Tvy3INID - 000 1daq jeloL
6871 SLE6E'T 000 52'902 00'009'T (sannnn) ~asas 10} “Haey) 000'979-000-T6S
TYHINID - 000 ¥daq
SenusAoy
ONNJ YILYM - T6S pPund
050t 6E'ETL'V (Er'596'0¢) T9°TS8'0T 00'6L5SE SIUNLIANIXI '8 SINNIAZY 40 1IN
PEET 2E' L5169V £t'596'0E 89°296'2HT 0052219 SFUNLIONIXT IVLOL
bLET TZ'081°v6P 000 62 618'E5T 00'000'819 SINNIAIY WIOL
:aNNJ Y3IM3S - 065 pund
PE'ET ZE' L5069V £b'596°0€ 89°296'TbT 00'STYZLY SIUNLIONIIXI WIOL
¥EET TE'LSY'EIY £V S96°0E 89°L96'THT 00'sZP'ZTY QNN3 4IM3ISs - 125 1d2g |R10)
9E'8PT {00'z29'6) 00'Z69°6 00°2L9°62 00°000°0Z aroqe pue 000'0TS Aeinp jende) 000'8£6-175-065
(V)] 00000'y 000 000 00000t 000°0TS 1apun Aepng jeude) 000'5£6-T25-065
000 00'000'6L 000 000 00°000°6L uonepaidag 000°'896-125-065
$9°7S ob'90Z'vT 00'0L6°2E 09'S6L°ST 00°000°0E LNVYD VS 100°296-1Z5-065
000 00°00Y'T 000 000 0000r'T spuog 7§ dJuesnsuy 000°'596-125-065
000 00°'008 000 00’0 00°00S uopeInp3 000°096-T25-065
000 00'0PE 000 000 00'0vE sangq g diysiaquiapy 000'856-125-065
000 00'05¢ 000 000 00'05¢E aaueuajew g eday spunois g *3pig 000'SE6-T25-065
o000 00'009 00’0 000 00009 Hupojdmous 0O0'EE6-TTS-065
FdAra TR'E6T'ST vrES 61°90L 00'000'9Z aaueuauie g neday 000'0E6-TT5-065
0E'ET 95 EPSVET TL09L'T rrostL 00'0002E sann ayqnd 0O0'0Z6-T25-065
000 00'00T 000 000 00001 Buysnqng g Juiung 000°006-T25-065
000 00'SLS 000 00'0 00645 spunjay 000°9E8-T75-D6S
vEOT 00'EE6LT 00'089 00°£90°C 0000007 $201/U35 |EN1ILIUOD BIIXT 00T'508-125-065
L0'6T 66'6LT°YT £9°906'T 1002L'S 00°000°0E S3J|AJ35 |EN1JRIIU0T 000'S08-TZ5-065
0E'TT 92216152 000 vT'7Z0'VL 00'000"ZEE Y g Al 01 uawAeg }reHuo) 000" ¥08-TZ5-065
0SE 00'098'E 000 ooorT 00000’y 58310 sy 050°T08-125-065
ST'EZ S6'9Z5'TT S0'E56'C SO'ELP'E 00°000°sT S3NAIBS [BUOISSBJ0I] 000 T0B-TZ5-065
000 00000°T co'o 000 00'000'1 salddng asueuauely g Jeday 000'SLL-TZ5-065
Ji3 14 11506 000 68'v6T 000021 sa|ddng Sunesado 000'0%2-TT5-065
aasn {TvwyoNav) IVIWHON {35v3423a) 3SVIHINI (IYWHONEY) IVWHON 1390N9 03AN3INY NOILJIYIS3a HIAWNN 19
1908%  JINVIVE 610Z/0E/Y0 HINOW 610Z/0E/v0 6102
TI8VIVAY HO4 ALIALDY 1INVIVE QLA



ANN4 NOILIITNOD XYL LNIYYND - £E0L puUng

0000T  (pG'STL2S) 000 ¥6°STL'TS 00'0 SIHNLIANIAXI '8 SINNIATY JO LIN
000 00°08E°ES 000 000 00°'08E°ES SIUNLIANIAXI TVLOL
9,86 90'v99 000 PESTL'ES 00'0BE'ES SANNIAIY TVL0L
t uBwalnay 1qag/Buipunjay 1620 ET0T - ¥6S pund
000 00'0BE‘ES 000 000 00'08E'ES SIMNLIAONIAX2 IVLOL
000 00'08E'€S 000 000 00'0BE'ES LINIWIHILIY 1930/9NIONNL 1930 ETOZ - 606 3daq (eI0L
000 00'0£0°8 000 o0 00°0£0°8 JusAed 159)21U) puag 000°966-606-¥65
000 00'000°St 00'0 000 00°000°St wawhed |edisuyg puog 000'266-606-¢65
000 00°05€ o000 000 00'0SE $9IINIIS |BUOISSBJOI] 000°T08-606-¥65
INIW3IYILIY 1630/DNIANNY LB3T £TO0Z - 606 ¥dag
saimyipuadx]
9£°86 90'99 00'0 p6'STL'ZS 00°08E'ES SINNIATY IVLOL
9.'86 90't99 000 P6'STL'LS 00'0BEES TY¥YINID - 000 1da [B10L
ZL86 r'189 000 85°869'78 00'0BE'ES uawssassy [epads 000°2£9-000-¢65
0000T  (9gLT) 000 9 LT 00’0 sBuiuse3 uo 'ag '3 | 000'%99-000-v65
IVHINID - 000 1daQ
SINUBADY
BLIAMNAY 11020 /3ulpun)ay 1930 ETOT - b6S PUnd
99'0Z (¢Zovo'tz) (66'185°T) (eL'6L'5) (DoozsaL) SIYNLIANIIKS '3 SINN3AIY 40 1IN
2oz ZOPEY'TT 66'185'T 86'589°S 0002182 SIHNLIONIX3 IVLOL
6821 SLE6E'T 000 §2'90Z 00'009'T SINNIAM VLOL
:ONNS Y3LYM - T6S punj
wor TOPEV'EL 66'185'T 86'589'S 00'02E'8T STUNLIONIIXI TVLOL
oz TOPEL'TT 66°T8S'T 86°589°S 0002182 HILVM - 9£5 1dag jeloL
000 00°00Z't 00’0 00'0 00’002y uonenaidag 000°896-9£5-T65
60°E £1'BE6'T £5°TL 1819 00'000'2 ajueualuiely g seday 000°0€6-9£5-T65
SB'TE 6L'906' L8°¥8Y 12°€62°T 0o00Z'L saninn Agng 000'0Z6-9€5-165
L9'EL 9%°'1v5'6 00'SLB vE'BS6T 00'00S'TT S3J|AIDS [ENYIENUOT 000'S08-9£5-165
000 00'00E 000 000 00°00€ $331AI3S [BUOISSR)0Id 000'T08-9£5-165
000 00002 000 o000 00002 saiddng ajueuajutely g Jjeday 000'SLL-9ES-T65
000 00°00S'T 000 000 00'00S'T salddns Sunesadp 000°'0vL-9ES-T6S
0O'00T  (£8'ZY) ort IB'Zh 000 WIwaay ST0'STL-9ES-T6S
a3sn IvIWHONEY) TYINEON (35v2HI30} 3SVIHONI (IVINHONSY) TYIWHON 1390N9 Q3ANINY NOILdI4D53a HIGWNN 19
1908%  3ONVIVE 6T0Z/0E/0 HINOW 6T0Z/0E/v0 6102
1OVIVAY HO4 ALIAILOY IINVIVE QLA



TAHILINGD MAIA ONYTHDIH - TTL pung

¥0'0 £9°663 000 LED 00°006 S3NNIAIY TVLOL

#00 €9'668 000 LED 00006 TvY3INID - 000 1daq [el0L

00 £9'668 000 LED 00006 sHuie3 vo *AlQ 7 W 000 #99-000-1TL

TWY3INID - 000 ¥deg

sanuaaay

AHILINII MIAIA ANVIHOIH - TTZ PUnd

ET'SE TUEOE'E 000 68°96L'T 00°001'S S3YNLIANIJXI 7 SINNIAIY 40 1IN

000 000 000 o000 000 S3YNLIONIdX3 TVIOL

€TSE TU'EOE'E 000 68'96L°T 00'00T'S SANNIAIY WL0L

:INNd OYLIW - BOL puny

ET'SE TT'E0E'E 000 68'964'T 00'001'S SINN3IAIY IVIOL

EZ°SE TT'EDE'E 00'0 68'96L'T 00'001's TvH3INID - 000 1dag |e10)

£T°SE TT'E0E'E 000 68'96L'T 00'00T'S anudaa3y OYLIW 000°9£5-000-80L

TYINIG - 000 ¥dag

SanuUaAIY

QNN4 0413w - 802 puny

00'00T  (bT'6EL'T) 000 vT6EL'T 000 SIYNLIANIFX3 '§ SAINNIATY 40 LIN

000 00'000'T 000 000 00°000'T SIUNLIANIIXI TVLOL

TOELT {b2'6EL) 000 YTEEL'T 00°000'T $3NNIAIY W10L

:ANN4 NOILDZTI0D XVL LNIHHND - €04 pung

000 00°000'T 000 000 00'000°T SIYNLIGNIANI TVLOL

000 00°000'T 000 000 00°000'T Tvy3INID - 000 1dag (el

oo 00'000T oo'n 000 cO'000°'t Jonua) amupuadxy 000°00£-000-£0L

TYH3IN3D - 000 ¥deg

saunpuadxg

6ELT (bTeEL) 000 YZ'6EL'T 00°000'T SINNIAIY IWLOL

TEELT  (VT'REL) 000 VT BEL'T 00°000'T IWHINSD - 000 1d3Q |e10L

TEELT  (bTeEL) 0o0 VT'BEL'T 00°000'T SaXE] U0 153430U] 7 SAIBUDY 000" SP-000-€0L

Tvy3INID - 000 ¥daQ

sanuoady

assn {IvinyoNaY) TYWHON {3Sw3ud3a) ISVIUINI (IVINYONBY) TYIWHON 1390N8 Q3ONINY NOILdIYDS3a HIGWNN 1D
1908%  32NVIVE 6TOZ/0E/P0 HINOW 610Z/0E/v0 6102

JAVIVAY HO ALIAILDY IDNVIVE QLA



SIYNLIANIAXI 8 SINNIAIY 40 LIN

Iv'6e6  (0Z'1SE'5ZS) (SO'€99'€EZT) 07'169'88S 00'0VE'E9

vELT ZEBBLSOL'T SO'EBY'ETT 89'G/8°LSE 00°599'€90°Z SANNF TIV - 538N LIANIJXI W10L
0S5ty ZU'BEYOBT'T 000 88'995'9t6 00'500°221°C SANN3 TV - SINNIATY WI0L
v0'0 £9°668 000 LED 00'006 SIYNLIONIIXI F SINNIATY 40 L3N
000 000 000 000 000 SIHNLIONIdX3 TVLOL
v0'0 £9'668 000 LED 00°'006 SINNIAIY WVLIOL
Q3sn (IYWHONBY) TYINHON (3Svaud3a) ISvYIINI (IviNHONEY) TVINHON 135089 G3aN3INY NOILdINISIO HIBWNN D
1908%  IDNVIVE 6102/06/60 HLNOW 6102/0E/v0 6T0T

GVUVAY HO4 ALIALLDY FOINVIVE OLA



03/29/2019 11:38 aM

CHECK REGISTER FOR BIG RAPIDS TOWNSHIP Item “E”
User: RENE CHECK DATE FROM 03/06/2019 - 04/02/2019
DB: Big Rapids Twp
Check Date Bank Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount
Bank GEN GENERAL TOWNSHIP CHECKING
03/19/2019 GEN 31484 AMEQO AT &T 420.34
03/19/2019 GEN 31485 BIGO1 BIG RAPIDS TWP SEWER REC. FUND 43.12
03/18/201¢9 GEN 31486 CHACO1 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 109.98
03/18/2019 GEN 31487 CITOoZ BIG RAPIDS CITY TREASURER 25,569.38
03/19/2019 GEN 31488 CONDO CONSUMERS ENERGY 867.51
03/18/2019 GEN 31489 DTEQO DTE ENERGY 1,411.12
03/19/2019 GEN 31490 GRANGER GRANGER 70.00
03/19/2019% GEN 31491 GRED2 GREAT LAKES ENERGY 19.96
03/18/2019 GEN 31492 HOPE HOPE NETWORK WEST MICHIGAN 81.00
03/19/2019 GEN 31493 MECO1 MECOSTA COUNTY ROAD COMMISSICN 22B.86
03/158/2019 GEN 31494 PIOOO THE PIONEER GROUP 189.10
03/19/2019 GEN 31495 PRIORITY H PRICRITY HEALTH 1,918.71
04/02/2019 GEN 31496 B5&00 BS&A SCOFTWARE 3,033.33
04/02/2019 GEN 31497 CHAPMAN JAMES CHAPMAN 315.14
04/02/2019 GEN 31498 CITO2 BIG RAPIDS CITY TREASURER 26,767.57
04/02/2019 GEN 31499 CONOO CONSUMERS ENERGY 3,137.40
04/02/2019 GEN 31500 CS1I C5I EMERGENCY APPARATUS, LLC 16,122.00
04/02/2019 GEN 31501 DIETRICH GEORGE DIETRICH 237.88
04/02/72019 GEN 31502 BINGES DINGES FIRE COMPANY 353.44
04/02/2019 GEN 31503 DTEQD DTE ENERGY 27.09
04/02/2019 GEN 31504 FARO1 BIG RAPIDS FARM & GARDEN 288.00
04/02/2019 GEN 31505 FIRQOQ FIRST NATIONAL BANK 558.48
04/02/2019 GEN 31506 HATOO PHIL HATCHEW AUTO PARTS, LLC 346.75
04/02/2019 GEN 31507 KEVIN C KEVIN CUSHWAY 875.00
04/02/2019 GEN 31508 MECO1 MECOSTA COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION 404.15
04/02/2019 GEN 31509 MENGO MENARDS 131.66
04/02/2019 GEN 31510 MEROO MICHIGAN ELECTION RESQURCES 174.00
04/02/2019 GEN 31511 MISSION MISSION COMMUNICATIONS 1,924.00
04/02/2019 GEN 31512 MOS00 MICHIGAN OFFICE SOLUTIONS 191.549
04/02/2019 GEN 31513 MSFO0 MI STATE FIREMEN'S ASSOCIATION 75.00
04/02/2019 GEN 31514 NORTHWEST NORTHWEST KENT MECHANICAL CO. 10,354.67
04/02/2019 GEN 31515 PIOO0 THE PIONEER GROUP 186.00
04/02/2019 GEN 31516 PROOC PROGRESSIVE AE 14,922.06
04/02/2019 GEN 31517 PSIO00 PRINTING SYSTEMS, INC. 174.59
04/02/2019 GEN 31518 RYAQO RYAN'S MODERN SEWER CLEANING 760.00
04/02/2019 GEN 31518 SBS00 SMALL BUSINESS ADMIN SERVICES LLC 161.50
04/02/2019 GEN 31520 SHBROCC SPECTRUM HEALTH BR OCCUPATIONAL HEA 64.00
04/02/2019 GEN 31521 51600 SIEGFRIED CRANDALL, PC 6,300.00
04/02/201%9 GEN 31522 S5TAQ1 STATE STREET HARDWARE 57.91
04/02/2019 GEN 31523 WALTOO WALTON ERICKSCN PUBLIC LIBRARY 2,327.62
04/02/2019 GEN 31524 WINO1 WINDEMULLER 240,599
04/02/2018 GEN 31525 XEROX XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES 352.06
04/02/2019 GEN 31526 BIG RAPIDS BIG RAPIDS FLEET & AUTO REPAIR, INC 147.35
04/02/2019 GEN 31527 CITOO CITY OF BIG RAPIDS 20,30
04/02/2019 GEN 31528 Coooo COOK'S BLACKSMITH WELDING INC. 107.32
04/02/201¢ GEN 31529 HATQOO PHIL HATCHEW AUTC PARTS, LLC 72.00
04/02/2019 GEN 31530 MENOO MENARDS 47.48
04/02/2019 GEN 31531 STAPO STAPLES 159.96
03/29/2019% GEN 9930053 (E) VOYA VOYA FINANCIAL 4,041.15
04/01/2019 GEN 9930054 (E) CHEOQO CHEMICAL BANK CENTRAL 5,657.88
04/01/2019% GEN 9930055 (E) JHIOO JOHN HANCOCK LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 2,536.95
04/01/2019 GEN 9930056 (E) STAODO STATE OF MICHIGAN 825,59
GEN TOTALS:
Total of 52 Checks: 135, 408.89

Less 0 Void Checks: 0.00
135,408B.8%

Total of 52 Disbursements:



¥3/29/2019% 10:34 AM Check Register Report For Big | 't‘3|11 ‘I':!!

For Payroll ID: 217 Check Date: 04/01/201 3/31/2019

Check Physical
Check Date Bank Check Number Name Gross Check Amount
04/01/2019 GEN 11578  MASON, BRENT 3,740.00 3,128.32
04/01/2019 GEN 11579 STANEK, WILLIAM F 2,650.00 643.15
04/01/2019 GEN 11580 DOQUGLASS, PERRY IV A 1,512.45 1,165.14
04/01/2019 GEN 11581 AMBLER, ALLEN S 50.85 44.29
04/01/2019 GEN 11582 TUBBS, JAMES 1,035.04 945.50
04/01/2019 GEN 11583  PEREZ, ADAM 110.49 96.23
04/01/2019 GEN 11584 WILLIAMS, TRAVIS A 431.01 379.72
04/01/2019 GEN 11585 JOHNSON, CARMELITA S. 67.80 45.62
04/01/2019 GEN 11586 CHAEMAN, JAMES M 392.40 345.70
04/01/2019 GEN 11587 BIRD, RANDY 278.54 246.28
04/01/2019 GEN 11588  SUGGATE, ALAYNA 424.98 333.70
04/01/2019 GEN 11589 LOWNEY, AUSTIN M 204.03 179.75
04/01/2019 GEN 115390 PRANGER, RYAN E 271.20 212.9¢
04/01/2019 GEN 11581 WINDER-RUDD, DOMINIC D 11¢.49 97.34
04/01/2019 GEN 11592  BRYANT, ELIZABETH L 199.50 132.8¢
04/01/2019 GEN 11593 WYMA, NICHOLAS A 544.26 479,449
04/01/2019 GEN 11594 JONES, JERRAD C 531.42 446.70
04/01/2019 GEN 11595 HANEY, PAUL J 66.08 43.34
04/01/2018 GEN 11596  SPRIK, HANNAH M 599.40 499.79
04/01/2019 GEN 11597 KRAUSENECK, SHANE C 528.18 444.18
04/01/2019 GEN 11598 FITZGERALD, LINDSAY P 158.99 140.0¢
04/01/2019 GEN 11599 THATCHER, SHANE W 633.27 $19.92
04/01/2019 GEN 11600 BUYS, RANDALL J 158.99 146.83
04/01/2019 GEN 11601 FOUNTAIN, RENE M 3,416.67 2,570.95
04/01/2019 GEN 11602 JACOBS, PHYLLIS R. 13.40 12.38
04/01/2019 GEN 11603 VIDETICH, GREGORY J 180.00 166.23
04/01/2019 GEN 11604 BANDSTRA, ALICE J 187.60 165.28
04/01/2019 GEN 11605 BERN, SUSAN 187.60 165.28
04/01/2019 GEN 11606 DIETRICH, GEORGE 993,54 876.47
04/01/2019 GEN 11607 ANTOR, GERALD A 637.30 588.54
04/01/2019 GEN 11608 CALI¥F, MICHAEL H 354.10 308.23
04/01/2019 GEN 11609 CURRIE, PENNY M 3,266.67 899.45
04/01/2019 GEN 11610 MANEKE, BRANDON K 2,948.78 2,199.42
04/01/2019 GEN 11611 OLIVER, GORDON 41.20 36.30
04/01/2019 GEN llel2 SWEPPENHEISER, MARK A 41.20 38.05
04/01/2019 GEN 11613 COOK, ZACHARY F 41.20 38.05
44/01/2019 GEN 11614 WETHINGTON, AMANDA R 41.20 36.30
04/01/2015 GEN 11615 GEIB, ANTHONY C 145.83 1268.48
04/01/2019 GEN 11616 EVERETT, JERALD D 145,83 128.48
04/01/2019 GEN 11617 MERENDINO, CHRISTOPHER B 145.83 128.48

04/01/2019 GEN STUBl1lS  BEAN, CARMEN 145.83 0.00




¥3/29/2019 10:34 AM Check Register Report For Big Rapids Charter Township
For Payroll ID: 217 Check Date: 04/01/2019 Pay Period End Date: 03/31/2019

Check Physical
Check Date Bank Check Number Name Gross Check Amount
Totals: Number of Checks: 041 27,634.15 19,203.24

Total Physical Checks: 40
Total Check Stubs: 1



Item “G”

Monthly Permit List 03/29/2019
Building
Permit # Contractor Job Address Fee Total Const. Value
PB19-0004 WITBECK RONALD E & DIANA 18914 13 MILE RD $220.00 $9,320
Work Description: Additon of 14' x 24' garage and 10' x 13’ screened-in porch to extsting single family dwelling.
Total Permits For Type: 1
Total Fees For Type: $220.00
Total Const. Value For Type: $9,320
Electrical
Permit # Contractor Job Address Fee Total Const. Value
PE19-0008 TINGLEY ANDREW & LAURA 17781 195TH AVE $85.00 $0
Work Description: 200 amp service, 1 inspection.
PE19-0009 JOHNSON MICHELLE 12185 NORTHLAND DR $90.00 S0
Work Description: 200 amp service only.
PE19-0010 WAL-MART PROPERTY TAXD 21400 PERRY AVE $151.00 $0
Work Description: ¢ Circuirs, 25 light fixtures, 2 inspection , Cert. fee.
PE19-0011 WECKESSER KEVIN M & JENS 14645 TOMAHAWK LN $131.00 S0
Work Description: 2 circuits, 25 light fixtures, 2 inspections.
Total Permits For Type: 4
Total Fees For Type: $457.00
‘Total Const. Value For Type: $0
Mechanical
Permit # Contractot Job Address Fee Total Const. Value
PAM19-0010 BURNS, NICHOLAS C. ET UX 14145 205TH AVE $105.00 30
Work Description: Gas burning furnace, 1 inspection
PM19-0011 CRUZ LINDA REVOCABLE TRU 901 SHERIDAN ST $105.00 $0
Work Description: Gas burning fireplace, 1 inspection.
PAI19-0012 HAMEED MOHAMED FOUZI A 14640 SQUAW LN $80.00 S0
Work Description: Water heater, flue/vent, 1 inspection.
PM19-0013 JACQUE, KEITHT. ET UX 13377 WOODLAND CT $105.00 $0

Work Description: Gas/Oul buming fumace, 1 inspection.




Total Permits For Type: 4
Total Fees For Type: $395.00
Total Const. Value For Type: $0
Plumbing
Permit # Contractor Job Address Fee Total Const, Value
PP19-0002 WECKESSER KEVIN M & JENS 14645 TOMAHAWK LN $143.00 $0
Work Description: 4 fixtures, 1 stack, water distnb sys, 2 inspections.
PP19-0003 WAL-MART PROPERTY TAXD 21400 PERRY AVE $125.00 $0
Work Description: Demo and cap water and drains. 2 inspections.
Total Permits For Type: 2
Total Fees For Type: $268.00
Total Const. Value For Type: $0
Zoning Clearance
Permit # Contractor Job Address Fee Total Const. Value
PZ19-0004 WITBECK RONALD E & DIANA 18914 13 MILE RD $25.00 $0
Work Description: 14" x 24' garage addition and 10° x 13' screened-in porch addition to existing single family dwelling,
Total Permits For Type: 1
Total Fees For Type: $25.00
Total Const. Value For Type: $0
Report Summary
Grand Total Fees: $1,365.00
Population: All Records Grand Total Permits: 12
Permit Datelssued Between Grand Total Const. Value: $9,320

3/1/2019 12:00:00 AM AND
3/31/2019 11:59:59 PM



Item “H”

Big Rapids Charter Township

Cemetery and Grounds Monthly Report
March 2019

March activity:

¢ Total of 8 deceased interred to cemetery vault
e Spring prep work on machines

Month summary:

March was quite uneventful. The anticipation of warmer temperatures is here. All
machines have either been tuned up, or are in process of preseason prep work.

We did receive the mechanical report from State St. Hardware regarding mower #2.
Mower #2 had unexpected engine issues towards the end of the fall season. It was taken out of
service for the remainder of the season, this is our oldest mower; and was scheduled to be
replaced next year under the CIP.

Without going into deep technicalities, the mower had an internal engine component go
bad, thus sparking a chain reaction of issues. One of the issues being that the engine cannot
retain oil. We were given 3 options as to what we can do with this machine. I have attached the
estimated repairs with this report. Option 1 is to replace all the seals and gaskets on the engine.
This would stop the oil from leaking, but would not make the machine safely useable for us.
Option 2 is to put in a new short block, or essentially a new engine. This repair would allow the
mower to be operable, but is not recommended, given that this is our oldest machine that has all
other non-engine components aging.

My recommendation, and request, is that we replace this machine per rotation under the
CIP.

Respectfully submitted,

_Brandon Maneke
Grounds Manager




FIRE DEPARTMENT REPORT Item ] b
APRIL 2, 2019

General:
The department continues to run well. March brought more calls and we are back at more than one per day on the year.
We put in for surplus military equipment through the DNR and were able to obtain 4 generator light plants along with a
1996 Ford F800 that is four-wheel drive. We have inspected the Ford and believe that it will suit our needs and would like
the board’s permission to keep it and start planning for putting it into service. We believe that we can get it operational for
grass fires for less than $3000.00. This would include a tank, pump, plumbing and paint. We have leads on several items
for the truck at little to no cost as well as having many items in stock here at the station. This truck is different than our
past vehicles through the DNR. It comes from the Dept. of Defense. This vehicle must be kept in our inventory for 4
years. After 4 years we can do with it as we wish, including selling it and keeping the profits. We are still required to have

it inspected each year and in service within 3 years. We must show progress toward getting it into service at each
inspection.

Call Velume:
Total calls for the month of February 2019: 32
25 Medical, 1 Structure Fire, | Grass Fire/Controlled Burn, 1 Auto Accident, 0 Power Line Down, 0 Vehicle Fire, 0
Smoke/Odor, 0 Dumpster Fire, 0 Standby, 0 Collapse, 1 Gas Leak, 0 Inspection, 0 Airport Emergency, 0 Fire Alarm, 0
Water Rescues, 2 Service Call, 0 Fire Investigation, 0 Elevator/Technical Rescue and | Drone Activations.
Year to Date Call volume 2018; 96
Year to Date Response Times:
Turnout Time (dispatch to truck en-route): 5 minutes and 19 seconds.

Response Time (dispatch to on scene): 11 minutes and 55 seconds.
Year to Date Call Locations:

BR TWP

City of Big Rapids
Evart

Green

Mecosta

Osceola County
Newaygo County
Isabella County

—

—_lr =Wk —]N]oe

Personnel:

We would like to add Crystal Hawley to the roster. She has family ties to the fire service and is currently a CNA at
Metron. She has been interviewed and recommended by the Officers, Chief and Supervisor.

Training:
Training this month consisted of monthly truck checks, Fire Scene Operations, Wildland Fire Prep and Weather Spotter.

Repairs Completed:
The float pump for Tender 3 was repaired and placed back into service.

Station Maintenance:
Nothing to report

Budget/Purchasing over $2,500.00:
We would like permission to spend up to $3,000.00 to get the Ford F800 in service.

We would like permission to have our foam pro system on Engine 1 replaced. It has been out of service for some time and
is a necessary item on the truck. The cost for parts is $7,500.00 plus installation and calibration. We are still waiting for a
total on the labor but estimate it to be approximately $1,000.00.




MAR/29/2019/5R1 0h:53 AM  Northwest Kent Mech, AY No. 616 636 9327 Item T »

Northwest Kent Mechanical Co.

Commercial ¢ Industrial » Institutional
P.0. Box 216K » 4095 16 Mile Road
Cedar Springs, MI 49319
(616) 696-5026 » Fax (616) 696-9327
www.nwkentmech.com

March 29, 2019

Mr. Bill Stanek

Big Rapids Twp.
14212 Northland Dr.
Big Rapids, M| 49307

RE: Monthly Lift Station Report

Dear Bill,

March was a busy month, as you know we had a major water event at Sheridan lift station that
we were able to get ahead of with the help of Schuitz Septic. We were able to finalize the
Mission unit installs and get four stations on volumetric flow. Venlo [ift station, pump #2 is
barely moving water. We pulled the pump on the 28% of March to evaluate what is going on and
found the impeller was very wore down and virtually useless. We are looking in to that and
should have an answer sometime next week,

Othewise, the lift stations are functioning properly.

Sincerely,

Todd Shank
Northwest Kent Mechanical Co,



|tem L T &

Big Rapids Township Industrial Park Water Treatment Plant Monthly Report

April 27" 2019

All operations are normal at the plant. Maintaining a chlorine residual of about .35 mg/liter or

.35 ppm. All effluent discharge pumps are working good as well as the VFD’s. Well number 2 working
Good and providing ample water for the system. All other electronics working well and and Sensa-
Phone has only gone offline a few times as usual with ice on the roof and ice sliding off the metal
roof. Diesel fuel at just under % of a tank for generator. Re-ordered some chemicals for the Hach
chlorine analyzer and received them. Submitted Water Use Report to the State online and it seemed
to take it when submitted, had some trouble with it last year, there is no charge for water use as we
are under 1.5 million gallons a year. All other electronics and chemical feeders and equipment

functioning normally.



Item <« »

Board of Review

Organizational Meeting
Big Rapids Township Hall
14212 Northland Drive, Big Rapids, Ml 49307
March 5, 2019
9:00 AM

Minutes

Bandstra, Bean, and Jacobs present. Videtich absent
Also Present were supervisor Stanek and Assessor, David Kirwin

Stanek called the meeting to order at 9:00 am.

The first item of business was to elect a chair and vice chair.
Phyllis moved and Sue supported to nominate Greg as chair again, motion passed
Phyllis moved and Sue supported to nominate Alice as vice chair, motion passed

Alice took over chairing the meeting at this time.
No public comment

Sue moved and Phyllis supported to accept the minutes with the spelling correction on the second page
to correct the word forest. Minutes were accepted.

David presented the board with Certified Assessment Roll for 2019
including: L-4037 Ad Valorem
L-4037 IFT
L-4037 DNR
David also when over the L-4022’s, roll changes, and supporting documentation to show that everything
balanced. The 2019 assessed value when up by 9.52%, while the taxable value went up 6.12%

David also presented sales information. We had 268 arms-length sales since April 1, 2016. This give us a
good breakdown of every category for sales comparisons. He explained how he used the manual, the
information on each property and then the sales comparisons to come up with the true assessed value.
Sales in our area have been very good over the past couple of years.

Sue moved that we set a 10-minute maximum for each person. Phyllis supported, motion passed

Meeting adjourned at 9:58 am

Bill Stanek, secretary



BIG RAPIDS CHARTER TOWNSHIP

2019 BOARD OF REVIEW

14212 Northland Drive, Big Rapids Mi 49307
MARCH MEETING

Meeting called to order at 1:.00 pm on March 11th by chairperson Greg Videtich
Jresent were sue Bean, Greg Videtich and Alice Bandstra
3lso present were David Kirwin and Bill Stanek

MBOR19-01
By: Seager Revocable Joint Trust 17830 195th Avenue
Parcel 05-002-002-000

David will go out during recess and measure

Alice moved to accept the minutes of March 5, 2019 meeting

Sue Supported
passed
MBOR19-02
By: Brinks Body Shop, Larry Jorgenson 17461 Northtand Drive
Parcel 05-998-026-000
Reason Personal Property 2019
Alice moved to change from $100 to .00
Sue supported
Passed
Assessed Value $100 to S -

David presented petitions MBOR19-03 thru MBOR19-09 for disabled veterans.
Alice moved that we allow all
Sue supported

Passed
MBOR19-03
Owner Patrick & Jamie Leonard 15190 Oakwood Drive
Parcel 05 071 017 000
Type Disabled Veteran
Assessed Value $146,800 to S -
MBOR19-04
Owner Walter B Crockett, ET UX 18631 Arthur Road
Parcel 05039042 000
Type Disabled Veteran

Assessed Value 570,800 to S -



MBOR19-05

Owner Joseph & Nancy Spedowski Rev Trust
Parcel 05030010 500
Type Disabled Veteran
Assessed Value $103,000 to
MBOR19-06
Qwner Nancy K Spedowski Trust
Parcel 05073 013 000
Type Disabled Veteran
Assessed Value $81,000 to
MBOR19-07
Owner James R Walls ET UX
Parcel 05 028 003 000
Type Disabled Veteran
Assessed Value $159,000 to
MBOR19-08
Owner Christopher & Carrie Conger
Parcel 05017 012 002
Type Disabled Veteran
Asspssed Value 579,300 to
MEBOR19-09
Qwner Michaei T O'Connor
Parcel 05090 013 000
Type Disabled Veteran
Assessed Value $89,700 to
MBOR19-10
Qwner Brian A tapham
represented by Brent Mason
Parcel 05 039 039 000
Type Poverty Exemption

Sue moved to allow at 100% exempt

Alice supported
Passed

Assessed Value $60,800

Recessed at 4:00 until 6:00 PM

to

23400 13 Mile Road

17952 River Bluff Drive

13500 215th Avenue

15870 230th Avenue

13401 Executive Drive

18621 Arthur Road



leconvened at 6:00 PM

esent were Sue Bean, Greg Videtich and Alice Bandstra
ilso present were David Kirwin and Bill Stanek

-ounty Equalization director Shila Kiander stopped in to see how things were going

VIBOR19-01 continued

Javid measured and made a couple of minor changes, also the shed was no longer on the property

Sue moved that the assessed value be changed from $162,900 to $161,500
Alice supported

Passed

Assessed Value $162,900 to $ 161,500.00
MBOR19-11
Owner Mark & Joannah Sheldon 12720 220th Avenue
Parcel 05033 011 000
Type Assessed Value

Sue moved to lower to $87,500.

Alice supported

Passed
Assessed Value $104,900 to $ 87,500.00

Recessed at 9:00 pm until 9:00 AM Tuesday March 12,2019

Reconvened at 9:00 AM 3-12-19

present were Sue Bean, Greg Videtich and Alice Bandstra
also present were David Kirwin and Bill Stanek

MBOR19-12
Owner William & Melissa Schriver Trust 22400 Woodward Avenue
Parcel 05017 003 000
Type Assessed Value
Alice mover to lower to $137,500
Sue Supported
Brent Mason, zoning administrator spoke on the condition of the neighborhood
Passed
Assessed Value $164,300 to $ 137,500.00

Recessed at 12:00 noon until 1:00 pm



Reconvened at 1:00 PM

present were Sue Bean, Greg Videtich and Alice Bandstra
also present were David Kirwin and Bill Stanek

MBOR19-13
Owner Phillip } & Kathleen M Coon Trust 18300 15 Mile Road
Parcel 05013 (33 000
Type Assessed Value
Alice moved that the request be denied
Sue Supported
passed
Assessed Value $108,800

Recessed at 4:00 PM until 9:00 AM Wednesday Morning

Reconvened at 9:00 AM 3-13-19
present were Sue Bean, Greg Videtich and Alice Bandstra
also present were David Kirwin and Bill Stanek

MBOR19-14
Qwner Randel & Lisa Besemer 19325 13 Mile Road
Parcel 05 035 004 000
Type Assessed Value
Sue moved that the request be denied
Alice Supported
passed
Assessed Value $220,000

No publc comment

David went over form 4023 with the members
David presented form 4037 for signatures

Next Meeting Tuesday July 16, 2019 at $:00 am.

December Meeting: Tuesday December 10, 2019 at 9:00 am.
Bill finished the minutes for this meeting and presented them
Sue moved that the minutes be accepted

Alice seconded,

Passed

Meeting adjourned at 9:16 AM

Bill Stanek, secretar



Item «p»

Fire Committee
March 21, 2019
7:00 pm

Tom Crandell, Arron Holsworth, Jim Tubbs, and Perry Douglas present.
Carman Bean absent
Also, present was supervisor Stanek.

The committee discussed the truck that the department picked up from the DOD. They have been going
over it and it loaks like one they would like to keep. We have two years to put it into service and must
keep for a total of four years, after that we can do whatever we want. It would be used as grass fire unit
or a transfer unit where we could not get our engine in. It was used to transport some people the 14™
that could not get in or out of Golfview. At some point it would be nice to have a tank that would haold
1000 gallons on it. It is not something that we would like to put a lot of money into. The department
will ask the board approval to keep the truck and put some used lights on it with little investment.

The foam pump that needs replaced for Engine 1 is around $7,550., but we still don’t have a price to
install and calibrate it, will try to have for April meeting.

Talked about the new law on inspections of assembly buildings with over 50 people. Jim is going to get
more information on the law.

Will have one more person to add to roster in April, otherwise roster looks good.,

Adjourned at 8:10 pm

Bill Stanek



7y Vid
|tem N Unapproved PCMts 03/12/2019

Page 1

MINUTES
BIG RAPIDS CHARTER TOWNSHIP

PLANNING COMMISSION

Tuesday, March 12, 2019 --- 7:30 p.m.
Big Rapids Township Hall, 14212 Northland Drive, Big Rapids, Ml 49307

CALL TO ORDER: 7:30 P.M.
Chairman Amanda Wethington called the regular meeting of the Big Rapids Charter

Township Planning Commission to order at the township hall on Tuesday, March 12,
2019 at 7:30 p.m.

ROLL CALL:
Present: Zach Cook, Gordon Oliver, Mark Sweppenheiser, Carman Bean and Amanda
Wethington. Mary Davis and Bob Hampson are excused. The record shows a quorum
is present. Also Present. Zoning Administrator and Recording Secretary, Brent Mason.

lll. CONFLICTS OF INTEREST:

Mrs. Wethington asked if any of the Commission members had known conflicts of interest

with any item on the agenda for this meeting. No one indicated that a conflict of interest
existed.

IV. MINUTES:

Mrs. Wethington asked the Commission to review the minutes of the January 15, 2019
regular meeting. Mr. Sweppenheiser made a motion to approve the January 15, 2019
minutes as submitted. Mr. Bean seconded the motion. There was no further discussion.
The motion passed unanimously with five ayes.

V. PUBLIC COMMENT:

VI.

There was no public comment.

SITE PLAN REVIEW:
Mr. Mason introduced Chris Grzenkowicz from Desine Inc. He is the engineer of record
for the Aldi Food Market # 11 site plan 162929 revised on 01/15/2019, being presented
for review. This project is a 2-phase project to remodel and add onto the existing Aldi
Food Market at 21481 Perry Avenue. The phase 1 addition will be 2,148 sq. ft. and will
include all building remodeling, sign changes and refacing including changes in the
parking lot lighting and landscaping changes. Phase 2 is the provision of additional
parking to the southeast and north edge of the existing lot, taking them from 71 parking
space up to 84. At this time, they do not have a date set for the parking expansion but
anticipate that it will be about 4 to 5 years out. The building expansion was originally
expected to be on the construction calendar for April 2019, however the corporate office
has pushed this project back to 2020. Mr. Bean commented on the fact that the ZBA has
already approved a dimensional variance for the south side of the building, allowing it to
be built up to the existing utility easement. Mr. Mason reviewed some of the items that
were brought up in the engineering review of the site plan and advised that all items that
were suggested by our engineer were now taken into account on this revised site plan.
Mr. Sweppenheiser asked Mr. Mason to explain the concern regarding the sidewalk



Unapproved PCMts 03/12/2019
Page 2

connection across the driveway. There is a ground mounted transformer in close
proximity to the proposed sidewalk extension and they must meet ADA requirements for
any sidewalk, therefore they aren't sure they can place the sidewalk in the suggested
location, but they do have a back-up plan to have the pedestrian walkway marked across
the parking lot. Mrs. Wethington asked if there were any more questions. Hearing none
she asked for a motion. A motion to approve Site Plan for the Aldi addition {Plan162929
dated 10/15/2019), Zoning Permit PZ18-0041 covering Phase 1 and 2, with the provision
that construction must begin by June 30, 2020 was made by Mr. Bean, seconded by Mr.
Sweppenheiser. No further discussion took place. The motion was approved
unanimously with five ayes.

Vil. PUBLIC HEARING FOR SUP 19-001:
Mrs. Wethington called the Public Hearing for SUP19-001 regarding the Child Daycare
operation at Resurrection Life Church to order at 7:40 p.m. Mr. Mason provided the
Commission members with background information; Christine Huntey was approached to
operate a child daycare center at the Resurrection Life Church at 14734 - 215" Avenue
and has met all the necessary prerequisites to obtain licensing from the State of
Michigan. She has been in operation for over a month, and was under the impression
that all permitting was in place through the church, therefore she didn't realize that a
Special Use Permit from the Township was needed for this use. The State of Michigan
used to require an approval form from the local zoning jurisdiction, but apparently that
was not requested in this situation. Mr. Mason advised that while child care centers
cannot be denied, the local jurisdiction does have the authority to regulate certain items
such as hours of operation, fencing requirements and other safety issues. Mr. Mason
advised that Big Rapids Township doesn't issue a local license for child care centers. Mr.
Bean asked if the fenced area was already in place, and Ms. Huntey replied that it is not.
They are waiting for the weather to allow the fencing to be installed. Mr. Mason advised
that the new section of the building is completed and an occupancy permit has been
issued for the area being used by the day care center. Ms. Huntey stated that they are
using 5 rooms. Mr. Sweppenheiser asked how many children they currently provided are
for, and Ms. Huntey replied that the license is for 77 kids and currently about 40 are
school aged. Mr. Mason asked what type of fence they plan to use. Ms. Huntey replied
that it will be a chain-link fence. There were no other comments for the Public Hearing,
so Mrs. Wethington closed the hearing at 7:44p.m.

Mrs. Wethington began the commission deliberation by reviewing the SUP questions:

SECTION 153.130 - USES BY SPECIAL PERMIT
(A) Uses requiring special permits are those uses of land which are not essentially incompatible with the uses permitted in a
zoning district, but possess characteristics or locational qualities which require individual review and restriction in order to avoid
incompatibility with the character of the surrounding area, public services and facilities, and adjacent uses of land. Proposed uses
will be evaluated according to their compatibility with the nature, extent and density of the surrounding area.
(B) Special permit uses may be permitted only in those zoning districts where they are designated by this chapter, and only
when specifically approved by the Big Rapids Township Planning Commission in accordance with the provisions of this chapter.
(C) Prior to appraval of a special use pemmit, the Planning Commission shall insure that the standards specified in this section,
as well as standards established elsewhere in this chapter shall be satisfied. All uses by special permit shall comply with each of
the following standards and requirements as listed in this division (C).
(a)  The nature, location, and size of the special use shall not change the essential characler of the surroundings area, nor
disrupt the orderly and proper development of the district as a whole. The use shall not be in conflict with, or discourage
the adjacent or neighboring lands or buildings.

Everyone agreed that it meets this requirement.






